
NOTICE OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

DATE: 

TIME: 

PLACE: 

PURPOSE: 

Call to order: Council Chamber 

MINUTES 

Wednesday, May 20,2015 

4:00 p.m. 

Rosenberg City Hall 
City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4'h Street 
Rosenberg, Texas 77471 

Rosenberg Planning Commission Meeting 

AGENDA 

1. Consideration of and action on minutes of the Regular Planning Commission Meeting for April 15, 
2015. (Janet Eder, Secretary II) 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM 

2. Consideration of and action on a recommendation regarding the FY2016 Capital Improvements 
Program (CIP). (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
3. Hold public hearing on a Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates, Section One Partial Replat 

One, being replat of Lot 30 & 31, Block 9, Bridlewood Estates, Section One (1), as recorded in 
Slide No. 1560/A & B, 1561/A & Band 1562/A & B, of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, 
Texas; being a subdivision of 4.464 acres located in the Wiley Mertin League, A-56 Fort Bend 
County, Texas. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

VARIANCE REQUESTS 
None 

SUBDIVISION LAND PLANS AND PRELIMINARY PLATS 
4. Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station 

Site, a subdivision of 0.1480 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56 Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

5. Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Site, a subdivision of 4.1262 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56 
Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community 
Development) 

6. Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Summer Lakes Section Nine, being a 
subdivision of 13.88 acres out of the W.M. Lusk Survey, A-276 in the City of Rosenberg, in Fort 
Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144); 65 lots, 4 blocks and 1 
reserve (0.1517 acre). (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

7. Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend, a 
subdivision of 80.033 acres of land situated in the B.B.B. and C. Railroad Company Survey, 
Section 13, Abstract 140, and in the Francis H. Demay Survey, Abstract 350, City of Rosenberg, 
Fort Bend County, Texas, being a replat of Reserves A, D, E and F, Barcak Acres, a subdivision 
recorded in Slide No. 1675A, Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; 7 reserves, (74.913 acres), 
3 blocks. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

Page 1 of 3 



8. Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Thirteen, being 13.9 
acres of land containing 53 lots (60' x 120' typ.) in four blocks, out of the Wiley Martin League, A-
56, Fort Bend County, Texas. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

FINAL PLATS 
9. Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates, Section One Partial 

Replat One, being replat of Lot 30 & 31, Block 9, Bridlewood Estates, Section One (1), as recorded 
in Slide No. 1560/A & B, 1561/A & Band 1562/A & B, of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, 
Texas; being a subdivision of 4.464 acres located in the Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

10. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Macer Reserves, a subdivision of 7.882 acres of land 
being a partial replat of Reserve "C" of Kwikrose Commercial Park (Slide No. 1436/A; Plat Records 
of Fort Bend County, Texas) together with a portion of a call 5.00 acre tract of land (Fort Bend 
County Clerk's File No. 2007074320), both being in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, and 
being a replat of Reserve "C" of Deedco Subdivision No. 19 (Slide No. 1357/A; Plat Records of Fort 
Bend County, Texas) together with a call 0.216 acre tract of land (Fort Bend County Clerk's File 
No. 2003173704), both being in the J.D. Vermillion Survey, Abstract No. 341, all inclusive being in 
the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 0 lots, 2 reserves, 1 block. (Travis Tanner, 
Executive Director of Community Development) 

11. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One, a subdivision of 
76.47 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 185 lots, 8 
reserves, 9 blocks. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

12. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend Section 
One, a subdivision of 72.446 acres of land situated in the B.B.B. and C. Railroad Company Survey, 
Section 13, Abstract 140, and in the Francis H. Demay Survey, Abstract 350, City of Rosenberg, 
Fort Bend County, Texas; 5 reserves, (67.326 acres), 3 blocks. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director 
of Community Development) 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
13. Review and discuss overview of developed and undeveloped vested lots in the City of Rosenberg 

and its ET J. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 

14. Consideration of and action on requests for future Agenda items. (Travis Tanner, Executive 
Director of Community Development) 

15. Announcements. 

16. Adjournment. 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

Page 2 of3 



The Planning Commission reserves the right to adjourn Into Executive Session at any time during the course of 
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code, Section 
551.071 (Consultation with Attorney). 

Attest: 
Linda Cemosek. TRMC. City Secretary 

A~9:~ 
Robert Gracia. City Manager 

Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in 
need of special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340. 

Page 3 of 3 



ITEM 1 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular Planning Commission Meeting Minutes for April 15, 2015 



 

 
PAGE 1 OF 9 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 

 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
***DRAFT*** 

 
On this the 15th day of April 2015, the Planning Commission of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in a 
regular meeting at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 
  Pete Pavlovsky   Planning Commission Chairperson 
  Wayne Poldrack  Planning Commission Secretary 
  Alicia Casias   Planning Commissioner 
  Mike Parsons   Planning Commissioner 
  James Urbish   Planning Commissioner  
 
STAFF PRESENT 
  Cynthia McConathy  Councilor, At Large Position Two 

Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 

  Janet Eder   Secretary II 
 
OTHERS PRESENT  
  Geoff Freeman   BGE Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates  
      Walnut Creek Section Twelve/Rose Meadows) 
  Kerry Gilbert   BGE Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates 
      (Walnut Creek Section Twelve/Rose Meadows) 

Terry Reeves   Jones & Carter, Inc. (Rose Meadows) 
Jordan Konesheck  Pape-Dawson Engineers (Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two) 
Joyce Vasut   City of Rosenberg 
Robert Gracia   City of Rosenberg 
Wade Goates   City of Rosenberg 
Jeff Trinker   City of Rosenberg 
Carol Redd   EHRA (Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication,  

Rivers Mist Section Three) 
  Amar Amancharla  Rose Meadows Development 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Pavlovsky called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
OF MARCH 18, 2015.  
 
Action Taken:  Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that a correction to the Minutes had been made.  Commissioner 
Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias, to approve the amended minutes of the Regular Planning 
Commission Meeting of March 18, 2015, as written.  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF WALNUT CREEK SECTION TWELVE, BEING 
14.3+/- ACRES OF LAND CONTAINING 48 LOTS (60’ X 120’ TYP.) AND FOUR RESERVES IN THREE BLOCKS 
OUT OF THE EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396 AND WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56 FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS. 
 
Executive Summary:   The Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Twelve is a proposed subdivision consisting of forty-
eight (48) residential lots, four reserves, and three blocks located off of Irby Cobb Boulevard in the northeast part of the 



 

 
PAGE 2 OF 9 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 

 
 

Walnut Creek Development.  The proposed Plat is located partially in the City Limits, mostly in the Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ), and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 152.  It is to the east of Walnut Creek Section Eleven. 
 
The subdivision consists of sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Walnut Creek, although the 
proposed layout is slightly different.  Staff does not consider it to be out of compliance since the lot sizes are adequate and 
there is sufficient access.  It should be noted that the Plat is bisected by the City Limits towards the southern Plat boundary.  
This potential issue with lots and a street in multiple jurisdictions is in the process of being addressed by the developer 
through a petition for annexation and disannexation.  If approved by City Council, all of the property within this Plat would 
be disannexed and the City would voluntarily annex the remainder of a commercial reserve at the entrance to Walnut 
Creek.  This is preferable since it would resolve issues with properties in multiple jurisdictions and, based on staff’s initial 
research, would result in a net fiscal gain to the City. 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved Land Plan, or with 
the Development Agreement for MUD No. 152.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat 
of Walnut Creek Section Twelve. 
 
Key Discussion:   

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about the configuration of the layout for Walnut Creek and if there was a 

difference to the Land Plan. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the layout is slightly different because of the street configuration. There are no 

regulatory conflicts with the Land Plan after review by Charles Kalkomey and Travis Tanner.  The lot sizes 
are sufficient, and there are no issues with access points to the collector streets. 

 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired if there were more or less lots in the development. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that there are additional lots. 
 Commissioner Casias inquired about the commercial property and if the property was located off Minonite 

Rd. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that, yes, the commercial property was located off of FM 2977 (Minonite) and Irby Cobb. 

Mr. Tanner also stated that the layout was different, but has 60’ lots per the Land Plan. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about the number of lots in the plat. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the plat includes 48 lots. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about the 48 lots and if they were a part of the 138 lots shown on the Land 

Plan. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about what percentage of the subdivision has been built-out. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the majority, or roughly 60 percent, has been built out. 

 
Action Taken:   Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish, to approve the Preliminary Plat 
of Walnut Creek Section Twelve, being 14.3+/- acres of land containing 48 lots (60’ x 120’ typ.) and four reserves 
in three blocks out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396 and Wiley Martin League, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas. 
The action carried unanimously by those present. 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A REQUEST BY EHRA TO EXTEND THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF PARK 
PLACE BOULEVARD STREET DEDICATION APPROVAL, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 2.3580 ACRES OUT OF THE 
ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, A-187, IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND 
COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 144). 
 
Executive Summary:  The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street 
Dedication on August 20, 2014.  Pursuant to the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the applicant has requested an extension of 
that approval by 180 days from the date of its expiration. 

The Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication consists of 2.358 acres of proposed public right-of-way.  
The Plat is located off of Reading Road and August Green Drive, in the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 
144.  It extends from the existing portion of Park Place Boulevard abutting the Waterford Park Apartments to the 
roundabout where August Green Drive currently terminates.  It is a proposed eighty-foot (80’) collector street right-of-way 
that will provide a needed secondary access to and from the subdivision.  The Plat is in accordance with the Revised Land 
Use and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 and is not in conflict with any applicable regulations.   



 

 
PAGE 3 OF 9 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 

 
 

Staff recommends extending the approval of the Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Dedication by 180 days 
from the date of expiration. 
 
Key Discussion:    

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish, to extend the Preliminary Plat of Park 
Place Boulevard Street Dedication approval, being a subdivision of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy Survey, A-
187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144) the 
Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication, being a subdivision of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy 
survey, a-187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144).  
The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A REQUEST BY JONES AND CARTER, INC., TO EXTEND APPROVAL 
FOR THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF STONECREEK ESTATES SECTION ONE, A SUBDIVISION OF 78.96 ACRES 
OF LAND OUT OF THE WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56 FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 185 LOTS, 8 RESERVES, 
9 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One on 
September 17, 2014.  Pursuant to the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the applicant has requested an extension of that approval 
by 180 days from the date of its expiration. 
 
The Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One adjoins the Berdett Road right-of-way immediately south of Dry 
Creek.  The subdivision is located in Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184, for which the Development and 
Utility Agreements were approved by City Council on August 26, 2014.  The Planning Commission recommended 
approval to City Council of the Development Agreement and Land Plan on August 20, 2014.  The Plat is located in the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 
 
The Preliminary Plat consisted of 70.8 acres and 184 single-family residential lots.  Additionally, the Plat contained 3.25 
acres in landscape reserves and a 5.12-acre recreation center site that will receive credit toward meeting parkland 
dedication requirements.  All proposed lots were a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width, with some lots being substantially 
larger. 
 
The Plat is in conformance with the approved Land Plan and with applicable City ordinances.  Staff recommends 
extending the approval of the Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One by 180 days from the date of 
expiration. 

Key Discussion: 
 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias, to extend approval for the 
Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One, a subdivision of 78.96 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin 
Survey, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas; 185 lots, 8 reserves, 9 blocks.  The motion carried unanimously by those 
present. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF PARK PLACE BOULEVARD STREET DEDICATION, 
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 2.3580 ACRES OUT OF THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, A-187, IN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 144). 
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication consists of 2.358 acres of proposed 
public right-of-way.  The Plat is located off of Reading Road and August Green Drive, in the City Limits and in Fort Bend 
County MUD No. 144.  It extends from the existing portion of Park Place Boulevard abutting the Waterford Park 
Apartments to the roundabout where August Green Drive currently terminates.   

This is a proposed eighty-foot (80’) collector street right-of-way that will provide a needed secondary access to and from 
the subdivision.  The Plat is in accordance with the Revised Land Use and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 and is not in 
conflict with any applicable regulations.  The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning 
Commission on August 20, 2014 and expired, hence the previous agenda item to extend the Preliminary Plat approval. 



 

 
PAGE 4 OF 9 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 

 
 

There being no issues with the Plat, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City 
Council of the Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to make a recommendation 
to City Council to recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication, 
being a subdivision of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy Survey, A-187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144).The motion carried unanimously by those 
present. 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF RIVERS MIST SECTION THREE, BEING A 
SUBDIVISION OF 31.51 ACRES OUT OF THE WM. LUSK SURVEY, A-276, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.  
(FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 158):  ALSO BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF 
RESTRICTED RESERVE ‘C’, BLOCK 1, RIVERS MIST SECTION TWO, PLAT NO. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.; 73 
LOTS,  4 BLOCKS AND 5 RESERVES (13.2161 ACRES) 
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three is located off of River Delta Lane and Rohan Road, 
south of Rivers Mist Sections One and Two.  The Final Plat is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend 
County MUD No. 158. 
 
The Plat consists of 73 lots, four (4) blocks, and five (5) reserves with a total of 13.2161 acres.  All proposed lots are a 
minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width.    This is in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Rivers Mist dated May 2006. 
 
The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on March 18, 2015.  The Final 
Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and meets all applicable regulations of the City of Rosenberg.  
Therefore staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat 
of Rivers Mist Section Three. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the price range of the homes. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that he was not aware of the price range. 
 Mr. Parsons inquired about the estimated value of the homes. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that this question could be posed to the developer at most, but that action could not be 

taken by the City based on the price of the homes.  
 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Three, being a subdivision of 31.51 acres out of the WM. Lusk 
Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas.  (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 158):  Also being a 
partial replat of restricted Reserve ‘C’, Block 1, Rivers Mist Section Two, Plat No. 2015008851 F.B.C.P.R.; 73 lots,  
4 blocks and 5 reserves (13.2161 acres).  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF THE TRAILS AT SEABOURNE PARKE SECTION 
TWO, A SUBDIVISION OF 22.691 ACRES LOCATED IN THE G.M. STONE 1/3 LEAGUE SURVEY, ABSTRACT 
312, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT NO. 147); 108 LOTS, 6 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two consists of approximately 22.691 
acres and 108 residential lots.  It is located south of J. Meyer Road and off of Heath Ridge, Oak Briar, and Cottage Creek 
Lanes, immediately southwest of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section One.  The Plat is within the City Limits and 
located in Fort Bend County MUD No. 147. 

All proposed lots are fifty feet (50’) in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size.  The Land Plan was approved 
before the current standards relating to lot size.  The Plat conforms to the approved Land Plan dated June 2003 (see 
attached).  Recordation of plats in this development last occurred in 2005.  The development was recently assigned to a 
new developer, LGI Homes, that wishes to develop in accordance with the previously approved Land Plan.  A Plat of this 



 

 
PAGE 5 OF 9 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 

 
 

subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission and City Council in 2006 and 2007, but was never subsequently 
recorded and therefore expired, hence the new Plat submittal. 

There are no apparent conflicts with applicable regulations or with the original Land Plan.  In addition to the Utility 
Agreement and Land Plan, this Plat/development is subject to a Road Improvement Agreement related to 
improvements to J. Meyer Road that, due to conditions that have changed over the last several years since platting 
last occurred, must be modified to address needed road improvements before any infrastructure permits are 
released for the subdivision.  This Agreement shall be in place prior to Final Plat approval by City Council. That 
being said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat 
of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two, contingent upon approval and execution of a Road Improvement 
Agreement for J. Meyer Road. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about transferring a land plan from one developer to another. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that a land plan could be transferred, as long as an agreement was assigned to the 

other developer. 
 Commissioner Poldrack stated that originally, the agreement was between the City and the first developer, 

not the City and the second developer.  This agreement does not seem to be assignable. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the transfer requires City Council action and that the City cannot regulate the 

development based on ownership.   Once the land plan has been approved, the developer can proceed.  
The City can apply current regulations if the use or layout changes, but not if the ownership changes. 

 Commissioner Poldrack stated that the requirements have changed, and it seems as though the new 
developer would have to reset the requirements according to the present developer, not the prior developer.

 Mr. Tanner replied that the City looked into the possibility of applying the new standards, but did not have 
the ability to legally do so. 

 Commissioner Parsons inquired about the number of sections in the development.   
 Mr. Tanner replied that there are three sections.  Section One has been developed, and is about half built 

out. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about the number of homes that will still have to be built on 50’ lots.   Mr. 

Parsons also inquired about the number of homes previously built on 50’ lots and the anticipated number 
of homes to be built on 50’ lots. 

 Mr. Tanner replied that the City is required to approve the plats on the standards implemented at that time.
 Councilor McConathy stated that after the land plan is approved, the developer is not subject to changing 

the lot sizes to 60’ lots. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about the number of 50’ lots remaining.   There appears to be a significant 

number of homes remaining to be built on 50’ lots.   Parsons stated it is not the 50’ lot, it is the value of the 
home. 

 Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that all lots in the subdivision are 50’ lots. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about the number of lots in the subdivision. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired if an access point was located in the subdivision beside J Meyer Rd. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the subdivision has two points of connection to J Meyer Rd. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the distance from J Meyer Rd. to the back of the subdivision. 
 Mr. Tanner was not sure of the exact distance. 
 Mr. Tanner replied there have to be multiple access points.   The distance appears to be about 1,000’. 
 Mr. Poldrack inquired if it exceeded the 1,200’. 
 Mr. Kalkomey stated that the requirements are for block lengths, not how far from the road. 
 Commissioner Poldrack thought it was from the access point to where an emergency vehicle could get to 

the back of the subdivision. 
 Commissioner Poldrack stated that the distance from J Meyer Rd. to the back of the subdivision seemed 

to be more than 1,200’. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that this distance is not required. 
 Mr. Poldrack stated that he thought that 1,200’ to 1,500’ distance was required from the main access point 

to the subdivision. 
 As the number of lots increase, the number of access points change.  Distance covers lot, block and cul-

de-sac length. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired if the property goes behind Meyer Elementary School and Hwy 36. 



 

 
PAGE 6 OF 9 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 

 
 

 Commissioner Parsons inquired about a rule in the platting process defining when two access points had 
to be present. 

 Mr. Kalkomey explained that the subdivision includes 457 lots.   Two access points to J Meyer Rd. are 
required, both of which have been built. 

 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired if this property went behind Meyer School. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied, no it does not. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the improvements to J Meyer Rd. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that revised drawings for improvements have not been submitted. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the improvements. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that turn lanes are located at two entrances to the subdivision, therefore widening 

the pavement. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about school traffic. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that a transition will be necessary for striping on J Meyer Rd. to transition to what the 

school has striped.  There are no further improvements related to the school at this time. 
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish, to recommend approval to City 
Council of the Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two, a subdivision of 22.691 acres located in 
the G.M. Stone 1/3 League Survey, Abstract 312, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County 
Municipal Utility District No. 147); 108 lots, 6 blocks. The motion carried by a vote of three “ayes”, one “no” and one 
abstention.  AYES:  Commissioners Casias, Pavlovsky and Urbish.  NO:  Commissioner Poldrack, ABSTENTION:  
Commissioner Parsons.  The motion carried by a majority of those present. 
 

8. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED ROSE MEADOWS DEVELOPMENT, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY. 
 
Executive Summary:  The developer of Rose Ranch (Fort Bend County MUD No. 66) and their land planner have 
approached City staff regarding continued development of the property.  The last residential plat that was filed in this 
development was in 2005 (Section One, 165 lots).  The subdivision is built out and development has essentially been 
dormant since that time. 

The existing Land Plan was approved under previous City ordinances relating to lot size, etc., but the developer is 
proposing to change the layout, bringing into question whether they would have to comply with current City ordinances.  
A Revised Land Plan (see attached for reference) has been submitted to staff for review, but was submitted on April 9, 
2015 (submittal deadline for April 15 Planning Commission meeting was March 20), so staff has not had the opportunity 
to conduct a full review.  Normally, for a full review to be completed, a traffic impact analysis (TIA) must be submitted and, 
because this development has an existing Utility Agreement with the City, that would have to be reviewed as well to 
determine if revisions are necessary based on the new layout.  The proposed plan appears to contain a number 50’x120’ 
single-family lots as well as senior living and commercial development. 

The developer has requested the opportunity to discuss this item with the Planning Commission and City Council.  
At this time they are referring to the development as “Rose Meadows,” hence the title of the Agenda item. 
 
Key Discussion:   

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Mr. Tanner explained that some issues need to be addressed in the existing agreement. One being points 

of connection for water and sanitary sewer due to changes that occurred since the initial agreement of 
approximately twelve years ago.  Additional concerns include the development plan exhibit, number of 
utility connections, master water meter, connection charges and impact fees, and the provision to the 
existing agreement concerning termination of a fire services agreement. Mr. Tanner explained that exhibits 
and ordinances have been included in the agreement which relate to water and sanitary sewer points of 
connection.  There has been a change in acreage from the original Land Plan and utility agreement of 201 
acres to 194 acres. The current agreement does not have a strategic partnership agreement.  Mr. Tanner 
expressed that the City would like to discuss the agreement with the developer.  The future plan would 
include a separate planned unit development agreement which would address lot size and park land 
dedication requirements.  A traffic study is also needed to determine whether there is a need for any 
improvements as a result of changes to the layout.    City ordinance requiring funding for legal and 
engineering costs incurred by the City also must be addressed. 

 Mr. Tanner stated that pre-development meetings have been held with the developer to assist with the 



 

 
PAGE 7 OF 9 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 

 
 

process prior to negotiations.   The Land Plan for the proposed Rose Meadows Development was submitted 
late last week and the Traffic Study for the Development will be completed later.  Mr. Tanner stated that 
the development includes single-family housing on 50’ lots.  It is a senior community with a variety of 
housing types along with a commercial development at the intersection of FM 2977 and Bryan Rd. 
The City’s goal is to work with the developer of Rose Meadows Development to get it moving forward. 

 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about the master water meter. 
 Mr. Kalkomey explained that when water is supplied to MUDs, water goes to one meter and the district 

pays one water bill.  Sub-billing is up to the subdivision.  Meters were originally installed individually.   One 
master water meter was not installed because of the water flow to FM 152.   Mr. Kalkomey stated that 
master meters are not installed in any of the MUDs today. 

 Mr. Pavlovsky requested that guests state their name and residential address. 
 Mr. Kerry Gilbert, BGE Kerry & Associates, 20414 Chadberry Court, Katy, Texas.  Mr. Gilbert introduced 

the following:  Amar Amancharla, Rose Meadows Development; Terry Reeves, Jones & Carter (engineer); 
and Geoff Freeman, BGE Kerry Gilbert & Associates. 

 Mr. Gilbert stated that in 2003, the plat for the Rose Meadows Development was developed two ways.  The 
first phase included 50’ lots, which was recorded and completely built out.   The second phase included a 
recreation center and an extension of a collector street, but was not constructed.   In 2007, the economy 
turned downhill and the project stopped.  The project is now being looked at with a new plan in mind.  Mr. 
Gilbert explained that the original plan consisted of a single-family residential development on 50’ lots.  The 
development included detention, recreation center and commercial area with two thoroughfares located on 
15 acres.  The new plan has expanded the commercial areas by seven acres to include an assisted living 
center with a medical component.   Mr. Gilbert stated that no agreements have been signed for the 
remaining commercial property.  Professional medical-related offices are anticipated for the commercial 
areas which are not typical for regular neighborhoods.   The area south of that area is age restricted, senior 
living, and one-story with 100% masonry.  Some lots will have single family detached components that are 
part of the complex and not for sale.  Everything will be age targeted.   One major difference in the plans 
will be the detention.  The detention has since been divided up in three sections with constant water service 
to create an amenity for the age-restricted community.  It will also serve as an amenity for the single-family 
lot area.  There are still 50’ lots, but approximately 300 fewer lots.   The difference in the plan will be the 
product.  The product will be age-targeted, not age-restricted.   The development includes 273 single family 
lots, in addition to the 165 existing lots, making a total of 438 lots as opposed to the previous plan which 
included 772 lots.  The current plan has two acres designated for parks, twenty-nine acres for lakes and 
additional landscape and open space along collector streets.   A recreation facility has not been included 
in the plan, but it will be located on approximately two and one-half acres.   A large meeting room, exercise 
room and trails are also planned. The main focus will be a centralized recreation center.   Lots average 50’ 
x 120, totaling 6,000 square feet which comply with requirements at that time.   Pedestrian pathways, 
benches and nice landscaping are major parts of the senior living project, making the community attractive 
for the residents.  The goal will be obtaining approval from the City for this project, subject to the City 
receiving the TIA, approval of the drainage study by the City and County and approval of the PUD or 
development agreement with the City with amended utility agreement.  Specific builders are not known at 
this time; however, builders will be restricted to having masonry on the front and two sides of the home.  
The rear of the home would be less, making a total of 75% masonry.  The goal of the community would be 
a step above other senior living communities in the area.   The price of homes start at $200,000, and homes 
that back up to the lakes start at $300,000.   Mr. Gilbert stated that the 50’ lot size does not relate to the 
value.  The community has an attractive street pattern. 

 Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that 165 homes have been built in the community, but a recreation center 
has not been built.   

 Mr. Gilbert replied that Section One had a different developer.  Landscaping will be installed to screen 
Section One with park access to accommodate residents. 

 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about fire protection. 
 Mr. Tanner stated that fire protection needs to be addressed for the development prior to determining a fire 

services agreement.  The development is located in the proposed ESD. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about the park location. 
 Mr. Gilbert stated that the park would be centrally located with landscaping and walkways leading to it. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about multi-family units. 
 Mr. Gilbert replied that the component would be restricted to senior living, with one story homes and 100% 

masonry, while other homes are attached similar to apartment units. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky asked Mr. Amancharla to state his name and residential address. 



 

 
PAGE 8 OF 9 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 

 
 

 Mr. Amar Amancharla, 3010 Colonial Drive, Sugar Land, Texas. 
 Mr. Amancharla stated that the attached, one story homes will be similar to a patio home or a townhome. 

The detached product may include an extra room at the top for storage or for additional living space, and 
all one story, if possible. 

 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about garages. 
 Mr. Amancharla stated that the national standard for garages in a senior community is .75 automobiles/unit.  

The minimum will be one attached garage so that seniors are not exposed to the elements.   Additional 
parking will be provided for visitors and residents 

 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about visitor parking.   
 Mr. Amancharla stated that parking will meet or exceed the national standard.   
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the square footage of a single family residence on a 50’ lot. 
 Mr. Amancharla replied that there will be requirements.  More focus will be placed on amenities inside the 

home and the common facilities. 
 Mr. Amancharla stated that higher ceilings, more windows and 36” doors for handicap accessibility will be 

some of the requirements.   Many features will be mandated of the builders. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about the non-senior living area and the square footage requirements on 

the 50’ lots. 
 Mr. Amancharla replied that leased versus sold is the main difference in the two residences.  The national 

trend today is for seniors to lease a home, therefore eliminating lawn maintenance. 
 Commissioner Poldrack inquired about a management company for the project. 
 Mr. Amancharla replied that a management company will maintain the property. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about a minimum age for senior living. 
 Mr. Amancharla replied that the age is 55. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about on-site management to assist seniors in case of emergency. 
 Mr. Amancharla stated that there are three sections in the development.   One section is senior targeted, 

while other sections are senior reserved.   As the residents age in place, more medical assistance will be 
provided, including Memory Care, Alzheimer’s, Parkinson’s, etc.    

 Commissioner Casias inquired about the sections. 
 Mr. Amancharla explained that the sections are driven by the level of care needed by the residents. 
 Mr. Amancharla stated that the development will include more than one club house for seniors, and the 

club houses will be accessible for all seniors to use.  Most seniors suffer from depression because of 
loneliness and being moved out of one home to another. 

 Commissioner Parsons inquired about the percentage of homes to be leased versus owned. 
 Mr. Amancharla replied that more homes will be leased. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that the project has more changes compared to the first plan, and there are 

still 50’ lots. 
 Mr. Gilbert replied that there is a market for senior living and conditions have changed upon City’s approval. 
 Commissioner Parsons inquired about the anticipated number of residences to be leased. 
 Mr. Amancharla stated that it is the intent to comply with City regulations and staff so that the project can 

move forward. 
 Commissioners Urbish and Casias stated that there is a need for a senior living development in the area. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that there are so many questions without answers, but the concept could be 

approved. 
 Commissioner Parsons stated that a senior living development is needed. 
 Mr. Amancharla discussed the difference between the Del Webb community and the Rose Meadows. 
 Mr. Gilbert stated that the goal is to exceed the quality of The Oaks of Rosenberg. 

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to approve the proposed 
Rose Meadows Development.    The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. 
 
Executive Summary:  This item allows the Planning Commission the opportunity to request that items be placed 
on future agendas. 
 
No action taken. 
 



 

 
PAGE 9 OF 9 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 

 
 

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
Chairperson Pavlovsky announced that the Shrine Circus will be at the Fort Bend County Fairgrounds during the 
month of April. 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, Chairperson Pavlovsky adjourned the Rosenberg Planning Commission meeting 
at 5:18 p.m. 

 
 

_______________________ 
Janet Eder 
Secretary II 



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
May 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Capital Improvements Program (CIP) FY2016 

 
MOTION 

 

Consideration of and action on a recommendation regarding the FY2016 Capital Improvements Program 
(CIP). (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval to City Council for the FY 2016 Capital Improvements 
Program.   

 
MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 

N/A N/A N/A 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1.   Proposed FY2016 Capital Improvements Program (CIP) 
 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of Public Services 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

      City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
Per the City Charter, Article VIII, Section 8.03 (d), the Planning Commission is required to submit annually, not less 
than ninety (90) days prior to the beginning of the budget year, a list of recommendations for capital improvements.  
Assistant City Manager of Public Services John Maresh will review staff recommendations for the proposed 
FY2016 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) and he, along with Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative 
Services, will be available to answer questions from the Commission.  Detailed information on the proposed CIP 
is attached for reference. 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
   

 

	

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
  

Proposed 
FY2016 Capital 

Improvements Projects	



 

FY2016 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

 

 

GENERAL/STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROJECTS 

1. Airport Avenue – Phase Two 

2. Avenue C Connector from 8th Street to River Road 

3. Bamore Road Connector to I‐69 

4. Bryan Road  

5. Dry Creek Drainage Improvements  

6. FM 2218 from I‐69 to State Highway 36 (TxDOT) 

7. Old Richmond Road/Jennetta Street and Avenue F Drainage 

8. Sidewalks – Replace/Removal of Existing 

9. Spacek Road Improvements – Phase II 

10. State Highway 36 from I‐69 to FM2218 (TxDOT) 

11. Traffic Signal at Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard 

12. Traffic Signal for Reading Road at Spacek Road 

13. US Highway 59/I‐69 Expansion from FM 762 to Beasley (TxDOT) 

 

WATER AND WASTEWATER PROJECTS 

Alternate Water Projects (GRP): 

14. A Meyer Road/Benton Road/Rohan Road Waterline Extensions/Oversizing (GRP) 

15. Chloramine Conversion System (GRP) 

16. FM 2977 Water Storage Tank (GRP) 

17. Water Line Extension and Connection from Bonbrook to Bridlewood (GRP) 

18. Water Plant No. 8 (GRP) 

Other Water and Wastewater Projects: 

19. North Side Water Improvements – Phase Three 

20. Spacek Road Sewer Lift Station 

21. Spacek Road Sewer Line  

22. Utility Adjustments for I‐69 Improvement Project (TxDOT) 

23. WWTP 1A Collection System – Phase Two 

 

  



 

Streets and Drainage Projects Summary 
 
Project Title: 
 

Airport Avenue Project - Phase Two    

Project Number: CP1502 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
Project Director 
 

  

Engineer: Costello, Inc. 
 

Contractor: N/A 
 

Cost Estimate: $4,736,000 
 

Authorized Funding: CO 2013 Bond Funds (Fund 422) 
2013 County Mobility Funds (Fund 434) 
CO 2014A Bond Funds (Fund 424)  
Total 
 

$380,000 
$2,200,000 
$2,300,000 
$4,780,000 

Council Approval Date: October 21, 2014 by Resolution No. R-1867 
 

Election District: District 4 
 

Project Summary: Phase One of the project reconstructed Airport Avenue from two (2) 
lanes with open roadside ditches into a three-lane concrete roadway 
with a continuous center left turn lane, concrete curb and gutter, 
sidewalk, and underground storm drainage system.  Phase One from FM 
2218 to Graeber Road has been completed.     
 
Phase Two includes reconstructing Airport Avenue from Graeber Road 
to Louise Street.  
 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

Resolution No. R-1867 (Engineering Services) 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

1



 

Streets and Drainage Projects Summary 
 
Project Title: 
 

Avenue C Connector from 8th Street to River Road    

Project Number: CP16__ 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
Project Director 
 

  

Engineer: N/A 
 

Contractor: N/A 
 

Cost Estimate: TBD 
 

Authorized Funding: N/A 
 

 

Council Approval Date: N/A 
 

Election District: District 1 
 

Project Summary: This project would provide a connector to allow an additional access 
point to River Road.  Residents along River Road only have one-way in 
and one-way out with an at-grade railroad crossing at Rawson Road near 
Old Richmond Road. 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

N/A 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

2



 

Streets and Drainage Projects Summary 
 
Project Title: 
 

Bamore Road Connector to I-69  

Project Number: CP16__ 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
Project Director 
 

  

Engineer: 
 

N/A 

Contractor: 
 

N/A 

Cost Estimate: TBD 
 

Authorized Funding: N/A 
 

 

Council Approval Date: N/A 
 

Election District: District 2 
 

Project Summary: This project would involve the connection of Bamore Road to I-69 on 
the south side of I-69 near the Cottonwood Subdivision (MUD 148).  This 
would align with the new I-69 overpass over the Bamore Road 
intersection.  The right-of-way for this project has been acquired by the 
City. 
 

Supporting Documentation: N/A 
 

 
  

3



 

Streets and Drainage Projects Summary 
 
Project Title: 
 

Bryan Road  
 

Project Number: CP1103 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
Project Director 
 

  

Engineer: 
 

Landtech Consultants, Inc. 

Contractor: 
 

N/A 

Cost Estimate: *See note below 
 

Authorized Funding: CO 2010B Bond Funds (Fund 419) 
CO 2012 Bond Funds (Fund 420) 
CO 2013 Bond Funds (Fund 422) 
CO 2014A Bond Funds (Fund 424) 
County Mobility Funds (2007) (Fund 433) 
County Mobility Funds (2013) (Fund 433) 
Total 
 

$772,530 
$586,813 
$736,934 
201,500 

$1,100,000 
$4,700,000 
$8,097,777 

Council Approval Date: March 19, 2013 by Resolution No. R-1634 
 

Election District: District 4 
 

Project Summary: Reconstruction from two (2) lane open ditch to four (4) lanes with 
concrete, curb and gutter, sidewalks, and storm drainage system. This 
project also includes: 

 Acquiring 100 foot right-of-way  
 Realigning Bryan Road at FM 2218  
 Constructing two new bridges over Dry Creek  
 Replacing and upsizing the water and sanitary sewer lines 

 
The Spacek Road Sewer Lift Station and Spacek Road Sewer Line 
projects will be done in conjunction with this project. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

Resolution No. R-1634 (Engineering Services) 

 
 
 
 
 
*Landtech Consultants, Inc. is currently working on an updated cost estimate. 

 
  

4



 

Streets and Drainage Projects Summary 
 
Project Title: 
 

Dry Creek Drainage Improvements 
 

Project Number: CP1405 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
City Engineer 
 

  

Engineer: 
 

LJA, Inc.  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Estimate Cost: $12,000,000 
 

 

Authorized Funding: GO 2014 Bond Funds (Fund 415) 
 

$1,565,000 
 

Council Approval Date: November 20, 2012 by Resolution No. R-1578 
August 02, 2011 by Resolution No. R-1350 
October 19, 2010 by Resolution No. R-1231 
March 02, 2010 by Resolution No. R-1125 
October 27, 2009 by Resolution No. R-1052 
December 18, 2007 (No resolution) 
March 20, 2007 (No resolution) 
August 05, 2014 by Resolution No. R-1825 
 

Election District: District 3 and District 4 
 

Project Summary: Update of drainage basin study has been completed. Improvements will 
focus on the regional detention facility and improvements to drainage 
channel to be completed over a multi-year period. City has purchased 
the property for the regional detention facility. LJA Engineering, Inc., 
has completed construction plans for the facility. Fort Bend Drainage 
District has provided improvements to the Dry Creek channel between 
Louise Street and Airport Avenue, as well as between Bryan Road and 
FM 2218. The regional detention basin control structure and the box 
culvert structures at Louise Street have been completed.  The 
excavation of the regional detention basin is in progress. 
 

Supporting Documentation: Resolution No. R-1578 
Resolution No. R-1350 
Resolution No. R-1231 
Resolution No. R-1125 
Resolution No. R-1052 
LJA Change Order No. 1 – December 19, 2007 
LJA Agreement - March 29, 2007 
Resolution No. R-1825  (Construction contract) 
 

 
 
 

5

joycev
Rectangle



 

Streets and Drainage Projects Summary 
 
Project Title: 
 

FM 2218 from I-69 to State Highway 36 (TxDOT) 

Project Number: N/A 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

Staff: N/A 
 

Engineer: 
 

N/A  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: TBD 
 

 

Authorized Funding: TxDOT 
 

 

Council Approval Date: April 02, 2013 by Resolution No. R-1642 
 

Election District: District 2 and 4 
 

Project Summary: This is a TxDOT funded project. The reconstruction will match the 
improvements north of I-69 with four (4) lanes and a median. 
 
On August 5, 2014, City council authorized staff to negotiate the 
dedication/donation of a strip of land to TxDOT for the creation of a 
turn-lane, a median cut and at least a three-lane entry/exit access 
point in the Seabourne Creek Park facility.  If there are any additional 
improvements that would improve the safety and access to Seabourne 
Creek Regional Park, the City may be responsible for a portion of those 
costs. 
 

Supporting Documentation: Resolution No. R-1642 (City Transportation Priorities) 
 

 
  

6



 

Streets and Drainage Projects Summary 
 
Project Title: 
 

Old Richmond Road/Jennetta and Avenue F Drainage 

Project Number: CP1305 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
City Engineer 
 

  

Engineer: 
 

CivilCorp 

Contractor: 
 

N/A 

Cost Estimate: $3,052,000  (includes engineering and construction) 
 

Authorized Funding: CO 2013 Bond Fund (422) $500,000 
 

Council Approval Date: October 15, 2013 by Resolution No. R-1705 
January 20, 2015 by Resolution No. R-1898 
 
 

Election District: District 1 
 

Project Summary: This project includes reconstructing the existing roadway by removing 
the existing asphalt pavement and base and replacing with a 24 foot 
wide concrete pavement section from 8th Street to Lane Drive. The 
improvements include the addition of at least one turn lane and the 
potential need for additional right-of-way. Drainage system 
improvements will include open ditches with no sidewalks, curb or 
gutter.   
 
This cost estimate includes engineering and construction costs. Right-
of-way costs are not included. 
 

Supporting Documentation: Resolution No. R-1705 – October 15, 2013 (County Request) 
Resolution No. R-1898 – January 20, 2015 (Engineering Contract) 
 
 

 
  

7



 

Streets and Drainage Projects Summary 
 
Project Title: 
 

Sidewalks – Replace/Removal of Existing 
 

Project Number: CP1315 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

Staff: Public Works Director 
Project Director 
 

Engineer: 
 

N/A  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: $1,200,000 
 

 

Authorized Funding: CO 2013 Bond Fund (Fund 422) $327,007 
 

Council Approval Date: July 1, 2014 by Resolution No. R-1812 
 

Election District: City-wide 
 

Project Summary: Established a program to repair and replace existing sidewalks.  Develop 
project scope and complete Phase I. 

 
Supporting Documentation: Resolution No. R-1812 (Pedestrian System Maintenance Program) 

 
 
  

8



 

Streets and Drainage Projects Summary 
 
Project Title: 
 

Spacek Road Improvements - Phase Two 

Project Number: CP1212 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
Project Director 
 

Engineer: 
 

Landtech Consultants, Inc  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: *See Note Below 
 

 

Authorized Funding: County Mobility 2007 Reimbursement (Fund 431) 
County Mobility (Mud 144) (Fund 431) 
County Mobility 2007  Available (Fund 431) 
Total 

$504,578 
$151,725 
$968,392 

$1,633,695 
 

Council Approval Date: N/A 
 

Election District: District 4 
 

Project Summary: In conjunction with Bryan Road, Spacek Road will be reconstructed from 
two (2) lane open ditch to four (4) lanes with concrete roadway, 
concrete curb and gutter, sidewalks, and underground storm drainage 
system.  Phase two includes, reconstructing Spacek Road from Bryan 
Road to the northern end of the Oaks of Rosenberg subdivision.  
Replacing and upsizing the water and waste water lines will occur in 
conjunction with this road improvement project. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

N/A 

 
*Landtech Consultants, Inc is currently working on an updated cost estimate. 

  

9



 

Streets and Drainage Projects Summary 
 
Project Title: 
 

State Highway 36 from I-69 to FM2218 (TxDOT) 

Project Number: N/A 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
 

Engineer: 
 

N/A  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: N/A 
 

 

Authorized Funding: TxDOT  
 

Council Approval Date: April 15, 2014 by Resolution No. R-1782 
 

Election District: District 2 
 

Project Summary: This is a TxDOT funded project.  The proposed improvements include 
four-lanes with raised concrete median.  City properties (Civic Center 
and Seabourne Creek Regional Park) may be impacted by the additional 
right-of-way needed.  City water and wastewater utility line 
adjustments will be required at the full expense of the City.   
 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

Resolution No. R-1782  (Right-of-Way Entry) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10



 

Streets and Drainage Projects Summary 
 
Project Title: 
 

Traffic Signal at Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard 

Project Number: CP1503 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
Public Works Director 
 

Engineer: 
 

N/A  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: $230,750 
 

 

Proposed Funding: Developer (Fund 410) 
City of Rosenberg/RDC (Fund 225) 
 

$115,375 
$115,375 
$230,750 

Council Approval Date: September 21, 2010 
 

Election District: District 1 and 4 
 

Project Summary: Per the development agreement between the City of Rosenberg and 16 
Rose LTD, the City is required to install a traffic signal at the 
intersection of Town Center Boulevard and Reading Road.  The 
Developer agrees to pay fifty percent (50%) of the engineering and 
construction cost.  The Developer is required to make a payment to the 
City before additional Certificates of Occupancy are issued for the 
tract.  The City Shall construct the traffic signal within 180 days of 
receiving the payment. 
 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: Resolution No. R-1214 (Development Agreement) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11



 

Streets and Drainage Projects Summary 
 
Project Title: 
 

Traffic Signal for Reading Road at Spacek Road 

Project Number: N/A 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
City Engineer 
 

Engineer: 
 

N/A  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: $350,000 
 

 

Proposed Funding: N/A 
 

 

Council Approval Date: April 02, 2013 by Resolution No. R-1642 
 

Election District: District 4 
 

Project Summary: I-69 improvements including additional lanes and new interchanges is 
underway.  Phase One includes improvements from Spur 10 to south of 
Reading Road.  Phase Two is from south of Reading Road to State 
Highway 99 (Grand Parkway). 
 
At the completion of the I-69/Reading Road interchange reconstruction 
or with the addition of new development, the City will need to evaluate 
the traffic impacts at the Reading Road and Spacek Road intersection 
to determine the proper traffic signal improvements. 
 

Supporting Documentation: Resolution No. R-1642  (City Transportation Priorities) 
 

 
  

12



 

Streets and Drainage Projects Summary 
 
Project Title: 
 

US Highway 59/I-69 Expansion from FM 762 to Beasley (TxDOT) 

Project Number: N/A 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Public Works 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
 

Engineer: 
 

N/A  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: N/A 
 

 

Proposed Funding: TxDOT 
 

 

Council Approval Date: April 02, 2013 by Resolution No. R-1642 
June 17, 2014 by Resolution No. R-1806 
 

Election District: District 2 and 4 
 

Project Summary: This TxDOT project includes reconstructing US Highway 59 to Interstate 69 
standards with additional lanes and new interchanges.  
 
Phase One includes improvements from Spur 10 to Reading Road. 
 
Phase Two is from Reading Road to FM 762. 
 
Phase Three is from Spur 10 to Beasley 
 
TxDOT will provide funding for engineering design and construction.  
The City will be responsible for the relocation of City utilities in Phase I 
and Phase II; however, cost for utility relocation will be reimbursed by 
TxDOT.  Phase I and Phase II are currently under construciton. 
 

Supporting Documentation: Resolution No. R-1642  (City Transportation Priorities) 
Resolution no. R-1806  (Local Enhancements) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13

joycev
Rectangle



 

 
 
Water/Wastewater Fund Projects Summary 
  
Project Title: 
 

Alternate Water Project (GRP) 

Project Number: N/A 
 

Department: Water/Wastewater 
 

Staff: City Manager 
Assistant City Manager 
City Engineer 
 

Cost Estimate:                                     
 

Proposed Funding: GRP Fund (Fund 520)                                                    
Future Bond Issues supported by Subsidence Fees 

 
Council Approval Date: August 3, 2010 

 
Election District: City-wide / ETJ 

 
Project Summary: The Alternate Water Project is required by Groundwater Reduction 

Mandates established by the Fort Bend Subsidence District. Such 
mandates require Rosenberg to reduce groundwater withdrawal by 30% 
of total water demand by October 1, 2016. The City has executed a 
contract with the Brazosport Water Authority (BWA) to purchase 
treated surface water from BWA.  BWA will construct a pipeline to 
transport the water from the BWA surface water plant to the City’s 
Water Plant No. 8.  

 
Additional improvements to Rosenberg’s water distribution system will 
be necessary. Additional projects may include but are not limited to: 
 

1. A Meyer Road/Benton Road/Rohan Road Waterline Extensions/ 
Oversizing 

2. Chloramine Conversions for Water Plants No. 2, No. 3, No. 4, 
No. 5, and No. 6. 

3. FM 2977 Water Line Extension – (Substantially Complete) 
4. FM 2977 Elevated Water Storage Tank  
5. Water Line Extension and Connection from Bonbrook 

Subdivision to Bridlewood Subdivision 
6. Water Plant No. 8 Improvements 

 
The mandate further requires that groundwater withdrawal be reduced 
by 60% of total water demand by 2025. 
 

Supporting Documentation: Resolution No. R-1157 – August 3, 2010 (GRP Agreement) 
    Resolution No. R-1482 – May 1, 2012 (GRP Amendment) 
    Resolution No. R-1844 – August 19, 2014 (BWA Letter of Intent) 
    Resolution No. R-1869 – October 21, 2014 (GRP Amendment) 
    Resolution No. R-1884 – December 2, 2014 (BWA Contract) 
    Resolution No. R-1919 – February 3, 2015 (BWA Amendment) 
    Resolution No. R-1947 – April 7, 2015 (Waiving Cancelation Option) 

14

joycev
Rectangle



 

 
Water/Wastewater Fund Projects Summary 
  
Project Title: 
 

A Meyer Road/Benton Road/Rohan Road Waterline Extensions/ 
Oversizing (GRP) 
 

Project Number: N/A 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Water/Wastewater 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
City Engineer 
 

Engineer: 
 

Jones and Carter, Inc. 

Contractor: 
 

N/A 

Cost Estimate: $953,000 
 

Proposed Funding: GRP Fund (Fund 520)                                                    
 

Council Approval Date: August 26, 2014 by Resolution No. R-1845 
 

Election District: District 4 / ETJ 
 

Project Summary: The Alternate Water Project is required by Groundwater Reduction 
Mandates established by the Fort Bend Subsidence District. Such 
mandates require Rosenberg to reduce groundwater withdrawal by 30% 
of total water demand by October 1, 2016.  

 
Additional improvements to Rosenberg’s water distribution system will 
be necessary. This improvement is necessary to transport the treated 
surface water from Water Plant No. 8 to the current water distribution 
system.  The extensions of the water lines on A Meyer Road, Benton 
Road and Rohan Road are being constructed by MUD 184 as part of their 
infrastructure improvements, the City is providing funding to upsize the 
water line. 

 
The mandate further requires that groundwater withdrawal be reduced 
by 60% of total water demand by 2025. 
 

Supporting Documentation: Resolution No. R-1845    (MUD 184 Utility Agreement) 
 
 

 
  

  

15



 

Water/Wastewater Fund Projects Summary  
 
Project Title: 
 

Chloramine Conversion System (GRP) 

Project Number: CP1513 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Water/Wastewater 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
City Engineer 
 

Engineer: 
 

Jones & Carter, Inc.  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: 
 

TBD  

Proposed Funding: GRP Fund  (Fund 520) $1,171,500 

Council Approval Date: April 7, 2015 by Resolution No. R-1952 
 

Election District: City-wide 
 

Project Summary: The Alternate Water Project is required by Groundwater Reduction 
Mandates established by the Fort Bend Subsidence District. Such 
mandates require Rosenberg to reduce groundwater withdrawal by 30% 
of total water demand by October 1, 2016.  
 
Additional improvements to Rosenberg’s water distribution system will be 
necessary. To effectively blend the chloramine-treated surface water 
from the Brazosport Water Authority (BWA), it is necessary to convert the 
existing free chlorine disinfection system to a chloramine disinfection 
system at all of the City groundwater plants.  
 
 

Supporting Documentation: Resolution No. R-1952 (Engineering Services) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16

joycev
Rectangle



 

Water/Wastewater Fund Projects Summary  
 
Project Title: 
 

FM 2977 Water Storage Tank  (GRP)   

Project Number: CP1504 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Water/Wastewater 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
City Engineer 
 

Engineer: 
 

Jones & Carter, Inc.  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: $3,587,200(Includes engineering and construction) 
 

 

Proposed Funding: FM 2977 Water Improvements (Fund 523) $3,151,000 

Council Approval Date: October 21, 2014 by Resolution No. R-1868 
 

Election District: District 4 
 

Project Summary: The Alternate Water Project is required by Groundwater Reduction 
Mandates established by the Fort Bend Subsidence District. Such 
mandates require Rosenberg to reduce groundwater withdrawal by 30% 
of total water demand by October 1, 2016.  

 
Additional improvements to Rosenberg’s water distribution system will 
be necessary. This improvement will construct a 1.5 million gallon 
elevated storage tank behind Fire Station No. 3 to provide required 
storage capacity within the water distribution system. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

Resolution No. R-1868 (Engineering Services) 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

17

joycev
Rectangle



 

Water/Wastewater Fund Projects Summary 
  
Project Title: 
 

Water Line Extension and Connection from Bonbrook to Bridlewood 
(GRP) 
 

Project Number: CP16__ 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Water/Wastewater 
 

Staff: City Engineer 
Assistant City Manager 
 

 
 

 

Engineer: 
 

N/A  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: N/A 
 

 

Authorized Funding: N/A 
 

 

Council Approval Date: N/A 
 

Election District: District 4 / ETJ 
 

Project Summary: The Alternate Water Project is required by Groundwater Reduction 
Mandates established by the Fort Bend Subsidence District. Such mandates 
require Rosenberg to reduce groundwater withdrawal by 30% of total water 
demand by October 1, 2016.  
 
The construction of the water line extension is necessary to interconnect 
the private water utility system that serves Bridlewood with groundwater.  
The connection would fully convert Bridlewood to blended surface and 
groundwater supply from the City. 
  

Supporting Documentation: N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18

joycev
Rectangle



 

Water/Wastewater Fund Projects Summary 
  
Project Title: 
 

Water Plant No. 8 (GRP) 
 

Project Number: CP15-12 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Water/Wastewater 
 

Staff: City Engineer 
Assistant City Manager 
 

 
 

 

Engineer: 
 

Jones & Carter, Inc.  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: $5,233,000 
 

 

Authorized Funding: GRP Projects Fund (Fund 520) 
 

$5,233,000 

Council Approval Date: April 7, 2015 by Resolution No. R-1951 
 

Election District: ETJ 
 

Project Summary: The Alternate Water Project is required by Groundwater Reduction 
Mandates established by the Fort Bend Subsidence District. Such mandates 
require Rosenberg to reduce groundwater withdrawal by 30% of total water 
demand by October 1, 2016.  
 
The construction of Water Plant No. 8 is necessary for the City to take 
delivery of the treated surface water that will be provided by the 
Brazosport Water Authority.  The water will be stored and pumped into 
the City’s water distribution system from this facility. Water Plant No. 8 
will be located within the boundaries of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility 
District No. 184 located along A. Meyer Road, between Burdett Road and 
Benton Road. MUD No. 184 previously agreed to convey a 3-acre water 
plant site to the City. 
 
An Engineering Services Agreement for Water Plant No. 8 has been 
executed with Jones and Carter, Inc. 
 

Supporting Documentation: Resolution No. R-1951  (Engineering Services) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

19

joycev
Rectangle



 

Water/Wastewater Fund Projects Summary 
  
Project Title: 
 

North Side Water Improvements Phase Three   

Project Number: CP16__ 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Water/Wastewater 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
Project Director 
 

Engineer: 
 

Kelly Kaluza & Associates, Inc.  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: $350,000 
 

 

Authorized Funding: CDBG (Fund 216) 
City Match/WWW Fund (Fund 501) 
Total 

$300,000 
$50,000 

$350,000 
 

Council Approval Date: March 17, 2015 by Resolution no. R-1936 
 
 

Election District: District 1 
 

Project Summary: This project would continue replacement of the water distribution 
system on the North side of Rosenberg. This proposed project will be 
Phase III of a water infrastructure project originally approved by CDBG 
for funding in 2005 to improve potable water service and improve fire 
protection to the north side of Rosenberg.  This rehabilitation project will 
offer relief of a long-standing deficiency in the City’s infrastructure.  
 
City will be required to match for engineering services and a portion of 
the construction costs in FY2016 Budget.  
 

Supporting Documentation: Resolution No. R-1936  (Application Submission) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20



 

 
Water/Wastewater Fund Projects Summary 
  
  
Project Title: 
 

Spacek Road Sewer Lift Station 
 

Project Number: CP1408 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Water/Wastewater 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
Utilities Director 
City Engineer 
 

Engineer: 
 

N/A  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: TBD 
 

 

Proposed Funding: Bryan/Spacek Road Impact Fee Fund (Fund 516) 
 

$300,000 

Council Approval Date: N/A 
 

Election District: District 4 
 

Project Summary: As development such as Brazos Town Center Phase Two and MUD No. 
144 (Waterford Park) continues in this area, the existing facilities will 
reach capacity and have to be expanded.  Development of the outlet 
mall project will also impact the lift station capacity. 

 
Development agreement fees have paid approximately $380,000 
towards this project. This project will need to be coordinated with the 
Bryan Road project. 
 

Supporting Documentation: N/A 
 
  

21



 

Water/Wastewater Fund Projects Summary 
  
Project Title: 
 

Spacek Road Sewer Line 

Project Number: CP1506 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Water/Wastewater 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
Utilities Director 
City Engineer 
 

Engineer: 
 

N/A  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: TBD 
 

 

Proposed Funding: Spacek Rd. Sewer Improvements (Fund 509) 
 

$1,100,000 

Council Approval Date: N/A 
 

Election District: District 4 
 

Project Summary: The existing sewer lines that serve Brazos Town Center Phase Two, MUD 
No. 144, and Spacek Road corridor are no longer adequate. With the 
continuation of new development, the existing line will exceed capacity 
and will need to be upgraded. This improvement will be implemented with 
road improvements to Bryan Road and Spacek Road.  MUD contributions 
are available to assist this project. 
 

Supporting Documentation: N/A 
  

22



 

Water/Wastewater Fund Projects Summary 
  
Project Title: 
 

Utility Adjustments for I-69 Project (TxDOT) 

Project Number: CP1508, CP1510 and CP1511 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Water/Wastewater 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
 

Engineer: 
 

N/A  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: N/A 
 

 

Proposed Funding: TxDOT 
 

 

Council Approval Date: September 2, 2014 by Resolution No. R-1852 
September 2, 2014 by Resolution No. R-1853 
January 20, 2015 by Resolution No. R-1899 
 

Election District: District 2 and 4 
 

Project Summary: The reconstruction of US Highway 59 to interstate standards will require 
utility relocations. The City will be responsible for some of the utility 
relocations but the cost will be reimbursed by TxDOT. 
 
The majority of the water and sanitary sewer line relocations have been 
included in the TxDOT construction contract, with the exception of one  
large diameter sanitary sewer line that is adjacent to but outside the 
proposed TxDOT right-of-way.  A formal utility agreement has been 
executed by the City and is currently awaiting execution by TxDOT.  
This project, CP1508 – Sanitary Sewer Relocation (Bamore to 
Fairgrounds), is ready for construction and all costs will be reimbursed 
by TxDOT. 
 
Two other projects, CP1510 – I-69 Utility Adjustments (Spur 10 to 
Reading Road) and CP1511 – I-69 Utility Adjustments (Reading Road to 
FM 762), are the responsibility of TxDOT.  However, the City will have 
some expenses associated with these projects that will also be 
reimbursed by TxDOT.  Construction is in progress for these two 
projects.     
 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: Resolution No. R-1852 (TxDOT Utility Agreement) 
Resolution No. R-1853 (TxDOT Utility Agreement) 
Resolution No. R-1899 (Construction Contract) 
 
 

  

23



 

Water/Wastewater Fund Projects Summary 
  
Project Title: 
 

Wastewater Treatment Plant 1A Collection System – Phase Two 
 

Project Number: CP____ 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Water/Wastewater 
 

 
 

 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
Project Director 
 

 

Engineer: 
 

Kelly Kaluza & Associates, Inc.  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: $5,000,000 
 

 

Funding: Proposed Certificates of Obligation  
 

 

Council Approval Date: N/A 
 

Election District: District 1 
 

Project Summary: This project will continue replacement of the aging sanitary sewer 
collection system in the Wastewater Treatment Plant# 1A service area.  
Lift Station No. 2 (Fiesta) will also require reconstruction in this phase.  
This area has been experiencing issues with stoppages due to deteriorated, 
collapsed or missing pipe and inflow and infiltration during rainfall events.  
These improvements are necessary to maintain compliance with TCEQ 
regulations.   
 
 

Supporting Documentation: N/A 
 

24



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
May 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Public Hearing on Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section 
One Partial Replat One 

 
MOTION 
 

Hold public hearing on a Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates, Section One Partial Replat One, 
being replat of Lot 30 & 31, Block 9, Bridlewood Estates, Section One (1), as recorded in Slide No. 1560/A 
& B, 1561/A & B and 1562/A & B, of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; being a subdivision of 
4.464 acres located in the Wiley Martin League, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends the public hearing be held. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A ETJ N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat One 
2. Vicinity Map 
3. Public Hearing Notice 
4. Property Owner Notification Letter 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

__  Executive Director of Community Development 

 X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat One is a proposed replat consisting 
of 4.464 acres and one (1) lot.  The property is located on the cul-de-sac of Waterwalk Court and is centrally 
located in Bridlewood Estates.  Specifically, it is in Section One, which was originally platted in 1997. 

The purpose of this replat is simply to combine two (2) existing lots into one (1) so the property owner can 
construct a single residence that does not result in any encroachments on existing lot lines.  The replat will also 
result in the relocation of easements.  Acceptable documentation has been provided that the applicable entities 
for these easements, the Fort Bend County Drainage District and Quadvest Water Utility, do not object to the 
proposed replat. 

Because this is a replat of a previous subdivision, a public hearing is required per state law and the City’s 
“Subdivision” Ordinance.  That being said, staff recommends holding the hearing prior to the Planning 
Commission taking action on the Plat in a subsequent Agenda item.  It should also be noted that, because this is 
a replat of single-family residential lots, notice of the public hearing had to be published in the newspaper and 
property owners within 200’ had to be notified more than fifteen (15) days before this hearing.  The above 
requirements have been met at this time. 

 





!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

A MEYERS

READING

BE
RD

ET
T

WATERW ALK

RUSTLING OAKS

SAG AMORE BAY

TURNBULL

HENRICO

BRID
LE

W
OO

D

NA
UT

ICA
L

MUL
BE

RR
Y FA

RM

AQUA VIST
A

MUSKOGEE

LA
UR

AB
EE

BON B ROOK BEND

WHEATFIE LD

CA V A LIE R

CH
AP

EL
BA

Y

BL
OS

SO
M

TE
RR

AC
E

CAROLINA COV E

MAS S AN
UT

TE
N

SUMTER

HIGH RI D G E

RAP PAHANOOK

FOR T HILLS H ENANDOA
H

FA
LL

S

SWEENE Y BROOK

SORRELL HOLLOW

MI
ST

Y M EAD
OW

BERRY GLENN

BETHEL

PORT GIBSON

Å

Û

N

S

EW
Interstate
US Highway
State Highway
Public Road
Private Road
Railroad

Parcel of Interest
200 Ft Buffer
FBCAD 2015 1st Quarter Parcels
Rosenberg City Limits
Rosenberg ETJ
Other Jurisdictions

Lot 30 & 31 Bridlewood Sec. 1
City of Rosenberg, Texas

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.1:12,000

1 inch = 1,000 feet

Scale:
or

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000
Feet

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: April 23, 2015
Original Size: 8.5" x 11"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Planning\2015\Bridlewood_Lot30_31.mxd



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

REPLAT 
BRIDLEWOOD ESTATES, SECTION ONE PARTIAL REPLAT ONE 

 
REQUEST FOR A REPLAT OF LOTS 30 AND 31, BLOCK 9, BRIDLEWOOD 
ESTATES SECTION ONE. 
 
ONE (1) PUBLIC HEARING SHALL BE HELD AT WHICH ALL PERSONS 
INTERESTED IN THE PROPOSED REPLAT SHALL BE GIVEN AN OPPORTUNITY 
TO BE HEARD. 
 
ROSENBERG CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER; 2110 4TH STREET 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION; 4:00 P.M., MAY 20, 2015 
 
DETAILS OF THE PROPOSED REPLAT MAY BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING 
THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT AT 832-595-3500. 



 

 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT  

2220 4TH STREET ▪ P.O. BOX 32 ▪ ROSENBERG, TEXAS 77471-0032 ▪ 832-595-3500 ▪ FAX 832-595-3501 
WWW.ci.rosenberg.tx.us 

 

 
April 23, 2015 
 
 
 
 
Re:  Bridlewood Estates Section One, Partial Replat One 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
A replat has been submitted to the City of Rosenberg to combine Lots 30 and 31 of Block 9 of 
Bridlewood Estates Section One into one (1) lot.  The subject property is located in Rosenberg’s 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ).  A vicinity map is attached for reference. 
 
The proposed replat, combining two (2) lots into one (1), is not in conflict with any City 
ordinances; however, because it constitutes the replatting of existing single-family residential 
lots, we are required by City ordinance (Ch. 25, Code of Ordinances) and State law (Ch. 212, 
Local Government Code) to notify all property owners within 200’ and to hold a public hearing. 
 
In accordance with City ordinance and State law, a Public Hearing will be held at the City of 
Rosenberg Planning Commission Meeting on May 20th, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. at the City Hall 
Council Chamber located at 2110 4th Street.  All persons interested in the proposed replat 
shall be given an opportunity to be heard.  A vicinity map is attached and details of the replat 
may be obtained by contacting the Planning Department at 832-595-3500. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community Development 
 
 
Attached:  Vicinity Map 



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
May 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site, a 
subdivision of 0.1480 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas.  1 
block, 1 reserve. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
184 (Stonecreek Estates) ETJ N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site 
2. General Plan for Stonecreek Estates – 07-25-14 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This agenda item consists of a Preliminary Plat of a proposed lift station site for Fort Bend County MUD No. 184, 
or Stonecreek Estates.  The site consists of only .148 acres.  It is centrally located within the development. 
 
Staff has no objections to the proposed Preliminary Plat.  A Final Plat and infrastructure construction plans must 
be submitted in the future, and off-site easements must be recorded before Final Plat approval.  Staff 
recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site. 
  
 
 





V i c i n i t y   M a p 

N

N T S

STONECREEK

G.P.
ESTATES

Dry Creek

D
ry C

reek

30' Pipeline Esm
t

SF
±32.1 acres

SF
±22.8 acres

SF
±21.2 acres

SF
±20.8 acres

NON-RES.
±14.7 acres

REC
CENTER
±5.1 acres

SF
±28.0 acres

SF
±20.7 acres

SF
±33.1 acres

SF
±57.1 acres

SF
±23.5 acres

WWTP
±4.1 acres

SF
±16.4 acres

NON-RES.
±2.3 acres

DRILL SITE
±2.5 acres

SF
±21.4 acres

SF
±17.4 acres

SF
±19.4 acres

SF
±15.7 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±37.7 acres

DRAINAGE
±9.5 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±30.3 acres

City Of Ros enbe rg C i ty Limits

City Of Rosenber g Ci ty Limits

Acreage

DRILL SITE
±3.0 acres

Rosenberg  ETJRosenber g  ETJ

60
’

Dry Creek

D
ry C

reek

30' Pipeline Esm
t

SF
±32.1 acres

SF
±22.8 acres

SF
±21.2 acres

SF
±20.8 acres

NON-RES.
±14.7 acres

REC
CENTER
±5.1 acres

SF
±28.0 acres

WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56

WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56

FB
C

M
U

D
 N

o.
15

2

HENRY WILCOX SURVEY, A-342

E.P.
 E

VERETT
 S

URVEY, 
A-38

7

E.P. EVERETT SURVEY, A-387

HENRY W
ILC

OX S
URVEY, 

A-34
2

FT
. B

END C
OUNTY

ROSENBERG E
TJ

FT. BEND COUNTY

ROSENBERG ETJ

FT
. B

EN
D

 C
O

U
N

TY

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

FT
. B

EN
D

 C
O

U
N

TY

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

FT. BEND COUNTY

ROSENBERG ETJ

SF
±20.7 acres

SF
±33.1 acres

SF
±57.1 acres

SF
±23.5 acres

WWTP
±4.1 acres

SF
±16.4 acresPARK

±1.1 acres

60
’

PARK
±1.0 acres

PARK
±1.0 acres

NON-RES.
±2.3 acres

Zone “A/E”/Floodw
ay

Areas of ZO
ne “AE”

DRILL SITE
±2.5 acres

SF
±21.4 acres

SF
±17.4 acres

SF
±19.4 acres

SF
±15.7 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±37.7 acres

DRAINAGE
±9.5 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±30.3 acres

City Of Ros enbe rg C i ty Limits

City Of Rosenber g Ci ty Limits

Rosenberg  ETJRosenber g  ETJ

Bridlewood
Estates

(Future Bonbrook
Plantation)

(Future Walnut Creek)

Acreage

Acreage

M
ye

rs
 E

sta
te

Ja
m

es
 W

ya
tt

Re
sid

ue
 C

all
ed

 3
76

.1
61

2 
Ac

.

Vo
l.1

93
4,

 P
g.

71
2,

 F.
B.

C.
D.

R.

NYDIA 
MYERS DURAN

Calle
d 2

4.9
524

 Ac.

Vo
l.19

34,
 Pg.7

12,
 F.B

.C.D.R.

E
X

IS
TN

G
 B

E
R

D
E

TT
E

 R
O

A
D

  
(6

0’
 R

.O
.W

.)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
W

AY

A. MYERS ROAD (ULTIMATE-120’ R.O.W.)

RICE FIELD ROAD (60’ R.O.W.)

DRILL SITE
±3.0 acres

Zone “A/E”/Floodway
Areas of ZOne “AE”

F. IRBY COBB B TRUST
Residue Called 400.814 Ac.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2006019259

LAND & CONSTRUCTION, LTD.
LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS

F.B.C.C.F. No.2007013845, 2008017096

Remainder of 792.85 Ac.
BIG CREEK, LTD.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2001123289

Section Three
Slide No’s 1660 A&B
1661 A&B, 1662 A,

F.B.C.P.R.

F. IRBY COBB B TRUST
Residue Called 400.814 Ac.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2006019259

T. W. Davis
Called 607.75 Ac.

Vol.64, Pg.109
D.R.F.B.C.T.

COLLECTOR  R
OAD  (8

0’ R.O.W.)

MAXIMUM NO. OF LOTS : 1,400

S F

N . R .

N . R .

R E C

PA R K

O S

NON-RESIDENTIAL

±2.3 Ac

±14.7 Ac

RECREATION CENTER ±5.1 Ac

SINGLE FAMILY
(MIN.60’ WIDTH, MIN. AVG.SIZE 7,000 S.F.)

(MIN. SIZE 6,500 S.F.)

±349.6 Ac

TOT LOTS/PARK ±3.1 Ac

DRILL SITE/EASEMENT ±5.5 Ac

WWTP SITE ±4.1 Ac

DRAINAGE/DETENTION ±77.5 Ac

OPEN SPACE ±10.2 Ac

SUBTOTAL   ±17.0 Ac

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = (1,400 LOTS) (3 PERSONS/LOT)(6.25AC.)

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = 26.3 AC.
TOTAL PARKLAND TO BE PROVIDED = 26.3 AC. (MIN.)
TOTAL PARKLAND REMAINING =    0 AC.

1,000 PERSONS

SUBTOTAL   ±105.5 Ac

SUBTOTAL   ±349.6 Ac

LAND USE SUMMARY

MIN. 10% FEE  =  (1,400 LOTS) ($1,700/LOT)

10

=   $238,000

1,400 LOTS

=  $170/LOT

a   general   plan  of

S TO N E C R E E K
E S TAT E S

B E I N G  ± 5 0 2 . 6  AC R E S  O F  L A N D

JULY 25, 2014
KGA #8612

SCALE

0 600300150

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd.
Suite A-250

Katy, Texas 77494
(281) 579-0340

Fax (281) 579-8212

Land Planning Consultants

THIS DRAWING IS A PICTORIAL REPRESENTATION FOR PRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS 
SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  FURTHER, SAID DRAWING IS A SCANNED IMAGE ONLY AND IS NOT FOR 
COMPUTATION OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.  THIS DRAWING MAY OR MAY NOT 
INCORPORATE INFORMATION AND/OR DATA PROVIDED TO BGE |  KERRY R. GILBERT & 
ASSOCIATES BY OTHER CONSULTANTS RELATIVE TO ENGINEERING AND DRAINAGE, FLOOD 
PLAINS AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR ANY PURPOSE.  
NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACTUAL DESIGN, LOCATION, AND 
CHARACTER OF THE FACILITATES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE INTENDED.  ADDITIONALLY, NO 
WARRANTY IS MADE TO THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.

©2014 BGE |  KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

B G E  |  K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &  A S S O C I A T E S

©2014 BGE | KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, A
ll R

ights R
eserved

B
G

E
 |

 K
E

R
R

Y
 R

. 
G

IL

BERT &
 ASSOCIATES

BGE | KERRY R. G
IL

BERT 
&

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

W I L E Y  M A RT I N  S U RV E Y,  A - 5 6
E . P.  E V E R E T T  S U RV E Y,  A - 3 8 7
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

OUT of THE

OWNER:

HOUSTON , TX. 77081
6335 GULFTON, SUITE-200

D RY  C R E E K  ( H O U S TO N )  A S L I ,  L L C

HOUSTON, TX. 77042

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

9801 WESTHEIMER, SUITE-250

ATTN: CLAYTON BLACK (713) 777-5337

J O N E S  &  C A RT E R ,  I N C .

ATTN: VAHID TABRIZI (713) 627-1015



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
May 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Site 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Site, a subdivision of 4.1262  acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56 Fort Bend 
County, Texas; 1 block, 1 reserve.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Site. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
184 (Stonecreek Estates) ETJ N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site 
2. General Plan for Stonecreek Estates – 07-25-14 (Please refer to previous Agenda Item) 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

       Executive Director of Community Development 

  X   City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This agenda item consists of a Preliminary Plat of a proposed wastewater treatment plant site for Fort Bend 
County MUD No. 184, or Stonecreek Estates.  The site consists of 4.1262 acres overall.  It is located on the 
south side of the development. 

Staff has no objections to the proposed Preliminary Plat.  A Final Plat and infrastructure construction plans must 
be submitted in the future, and off-site easements must be recorded before Final Plat approval.  Staff 
recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Site. 
 





V i c i n i t y   M a p 

N

N T S

STONECREEK

G.P.
ESTATES

Dry Creek

D
ry C

reek

30' Pipeline Esm
t

SF
±32.1 acres

SF
±22.8 acres

SF
±21.2 acres

SF
±20.8 acres

NON-RES.
±14.7 acres

REC
CENTER
±5.1 acres

SF
±28.0 acres

SF
±20.7 acres

SF
±33.1 acres

SF
±57.1 acres

SF
±23.5 acres

WWTP
±4.1 acres

SF
±16.4 acres

NON-RES.
±2.3 acres

DRILL SITE
±2.5 acres

SF
±21.4 acres

SF
±17.4 acres

SF
±19.4 acres

SF
±15.7 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±37.7 acres

DRAINAGE
±9.5 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±30.3 acres

City Of Ros enbe rg C i ty Limits

City Of Rosenber g Ci ty Limits

Acreage

DRILL SITE
±3.0 acres

Rosenberg  ETJRosenber g  ETJ

60
’

Dry Creek

D
ry C

reek

30' Pipeline Esm
t

SF
±32.1 acres

SF
±22.8 acres

SF
±21.2 acres

SF
±20.8 acres

NON-RES.
±14.7 acres

REC
CENTER
±5.1 acres

SF
±28.0 acres

WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56

WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56

FB
C

M
U

D
 N

o.
15

2

HENRY WILCOX SURVEY, A-342

E.P.
 E

VERETT
 S

URVEY, 
A-38

7

E.P. EVERETT SURVEY, A-387

HENRY W
ILC

OX S
URVEY, 

A-34
2

FT
. B

END C
OUNTY

ROSENBERG E
TJ

FT. BEND COUNTY

ROSENBERG ETJ

FT
. B

EN
D

 C
O

U
N

TY

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

FT
. B

EN
D

 C
O

U
N

TY

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

FT. BEND COUNTY

ROSENBERG ETJ

SF
±20.7 acres

SF
±33.1 acres

SF
±57.1 acres

SF
±23.5 acres

WWTP
±4.1 acres

SF
±16.4 acresPARK

±1.1 acres

60
’

PARK
±1.0 acres

PARK
±1.0 acres

NON-RES.
±2.3 acres

Zone “A/E”/Floodw
ay

Areas of ZO
ne “AE”

DRILL SITE
±2.5 acres

SF
±21.4 acres

SF
±17.4 acres

SF
±19.4 acres

SF
±15.7 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±37.7 acres

DRAINAGE
±9.5 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±30.3 acres

City Of Ros enbe rg C i ty Limits

City Of Rosenber g Ci ty Limits

Rosenberg  ETJRosenber g  ETJ

Bridlewood
Estates

(Future Bonbrook
Plantation)

(Future Walnut Creek)

Acreage

Acreage

M
ye

rs
 E

sta
te

Ja
m

es
 W

ya
tt

Re
sid

ue
 C

all
ed

 3
76

.1
61

2 
Ac

.

Vo
l.1

93
4,

 P
g.

71
2,

 F.
B.

C.
D.

R.

NYDIA 
MYERS DURAN

Calle
d 2

4.9
524

 Ac.

Vo
l.19

34,
 Pg.7

12,
 F.B

.C.D.R.

E
X

IS
TN

G
 B

E
R

D
E

TT
E

 R
O

A
D

  
(6

0’
 R

.O
.W

.)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
W

AY

A. MYERS ROAD (ULTIMATE-120’ R.O.W.)

RICE FIELD ROAD (60’ R.O.W.)

DRILL SITE
±3.0 acres

Zone “A/E”/Floodway
Areas of ZOne “AE”

F. IRBY COBB B TRUST
Residue Called 400.814 Ac.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2006019259

LAND & CONSTRUCTION, LTD.
LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS

F.B.C.C.F. No.2007013845, 2008017096

Remainder of 792.85 Ac.
BIG CREEK, LTD.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2001123289

Section Three
Slide No’s 1660 A&B
1661 A&B, 1662 A,

F.B.C.P.R.

F. IRBY COBB B TRUST
Residue Called 400.814 Ac.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2006019259

T. W. Davis
Called 607.75 Ac.

Vol.64, Pg.109
D.R.F.B.C.T.

COLLECTOR  R
OAD  (8

0’ R.O.W.)

MAXIMUM NO. OF LOTS : 1,400

S F

N . R .

N . R .

R E C

PA R K

O S

NON-RESIDENTIAL

±2.3 Ac

±14.7 Ac

RECREATION CENTER ±5.1 Ac

SINGLE FAMILY
(MIN.60’ WIDTH, MIN. AVG.SIZE 7,000 S.F.)

(MIN. SIZE 6,500 S.F.)

±349.6 Ac

TOT LOTS/PARK ±3.1 Ac

DRILL SITE/EASEMENT ±5.5 Ac

WWTP SITE ±4.1 Ac

DRAINAGE/DETENTION ±77.5 Ac

OPEN SPACE ±10.2 Ac

SUBTOTAL   ±17.0 Ac

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = (1,400 LOTS) (3 PERSONS/LOT)(6.25AC.)

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = 26.3 AC.
TOTAL PARKLAND TO BE PROVIDED = 26.3 AC. (MIN.)
TOTAL PARKLAND REMAINING =    0 AC.

1,000 PERSONS

SUBTOTAL   ±105.5 Ac

SUBTOTAL   ±349.6 Ac

LAND USE SUMMARY

MIN. 10% FEE  =  (1,400 LOTS) ($1,700/LOT)

10

=   $238,000

1,400 LOTS

=  $170/LOT

a   general   plan  of

S TO N E C R E E K
E S TAT E S

B E I N G  ± 5 0 2 . 6  AC R E S  O F  L A N D

JULY 25, 2014
KGA #8612

SCALE

0 600300150

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd.
Suite A-250

Katy, Texas 77494
(281) 579-0340

Fax (281) 579-8212

Land Planning Consultants

THIS DRAWING IS A PICTORIAL REPRESENTATION FOR PRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS 
SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  FURTHER, SAID DRAWING IS A SCANNED IMAGE ONLY AND IS NOT FOR 
COMPUTATION OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.  THIS DRAWING MAY OR MAY NOT 
INCORPORATE INFORMATION AND/OR DATA PROVIDED TO BGE |  KERRY R. GILBERT & 
ASSOCIATES BY OTHER CONSULTANTS RELATIVE TO ENGINEERING AND DRAINAGE, FLOOD 
PLAINS AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR ANY PURPOSE.  
NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACTUAL DESIGN, LOCATION, AND 
CHARACTER OF THE FACILITATES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE INTENDED.  ADDITIONALLY, NO 
WARRANTY IS MADE TO THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.

©2014 BGE |  KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

B G E  |  K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &  A S S O C I A T E S

©2014 BGE | KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, A
ll R

ights R
eserved

B
G

E
 |

 K
E

R
R

Y
 R

. 
G

IL

BERT &
 ASSOCIATES

BGE | KERRY R. G
IL

BERT 
&

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

W I L E Y  M A RT I N  S U RV E Y,  A - 5 6
E . P.  E V E R E T T  S U RV E Y,  A - 3 8 7
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

OUT of THE

OWNER:

HOUSTON , TX. 77081
6335 GULFTON, SUITE-200

D RY  C R E E K  ( H O U S TO N )  A S L I ,  L L C

HOUSTON, TX. 77042

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

9801 WESTHEIMER, SUITE-250

ATTN: CLAYTON BLACK (713) 777-5337

J O N E S  &  C A RT E R ,  I N C .

ATTN: VAHID TABRIZI (713) 627-1015



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
May 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Preliminary Plat of Summer Lakes Section Nine 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Summer Lakes Section Nine, being a subdivision of 
13.88 acres out of the W.M. Lusk Survey, A-276 in the City of Rosenberg, in Fort Bend County, Texas.  
(Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144); 65 lots, 4 blocks, 1 reserve (0.1517 acre). 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Summer Lakes Section Nine. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
144 (Summer Lakes) City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Summer Lakes Section Nine 
2. Revised Land and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 PUD – 11-01-11 

 
 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Preliminary Plat of Summer Lakes Section Nine is located off of Green Paseo Place and Douro Valley Drive 
in the northeast part of the Summer Lakes development.  The Plat consists of 13.88 acres, 65 residential lots, 
and one (1) reserve containing 0.1517 acres. 

All proposed lots are a minimum of fifty (50’) in width as measured at the front building line.  The Plat complies 
with the Development Agreement and approved Land Plan for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  The Land Plan, 
which is attached for reference, allows for single-family residential or commercial development of this area.  The 
Development Agreement calls for a minimum lot width of fifty feet (50’) and minimum size of 6,000 square feet.  
All proposed lots meet these requirements. 

The Preliminary Plat of Summer Lakes Section Nine is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the 
Development Agreement for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  There being no issues, staff recommends 
approval of the Preliminary Plat of Summer Lakes Section Nine. 
  
 
 





CITY OF ROSENBERG
CALLED 5.332 ACRES

F.B.C.C.F. NO. 1999030872
O.P.R.O.R.P.

SH
A

N
E 

BL
U

M
E

CA
LL

ED
 2

.2
98

 A
CR

ES

VO
LU

M
E 

13
55

, P
A

G
E 

16
3

D
.R

.F
.B

.C
.

JOSE VILLARREAL AND WIFE, ALICIA VILLARREAL

CALLED 18.708 ACRES

F.B.C.C.F. NO. 9763023
O.P.R.O.R.P. LOT 18

LOT 21

LOT 15

LOT 12

LOT 9

LOT 6

LOT 3

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "C"

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "B"

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "A"

ROSENBERG RESEARCH DRIVE

(60' R.O.W.)

THE READING CENTER
SLIDE NO. 1680A & 1680B

P.R.F.B.C.

VO
LU

M
E 

52
2,

 P
A

G
E 

22
D

.R
.F

.B
.C

.
READING ROAD

(100' R.O.W.)

VOLUME 125, PAGE 179
D.R.F.B.C.

RESIDUE OF
CALLED 136.3914 ACRES
F.B.C.C.F. NO. 9885910

O.P.R.O.R.P.

36
' A

sp
ha

lt 
Pa

vi
ng

RICHMOND IRRIGATION CO. 100' EASEMENT

CA
RD

IN
A

L 
RO

A
D

 (6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

RA
VE

N
 R

O
A

D
 (6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LA
RK

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

10
0.

00
'

F.
M

. 2
97

7
 (C

A
LL

ED
 1

00
' R

.O
.W

)

AGNES MEADOW LANE  (60' R.O.W.)

SP
A

CE
K 

RO
A

D

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

s

s

s

s

u

s

s

s

s

ss

u

ss

t

s

l l

V

V
l

U

U

tr

s

t

V

l

l

V

t

t

V
l

l

t

l

V

r

t

t

V

l

l t

s

t

V

l

t

s

t

t

V

l

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

U
U

t

t

t

U
U

s

t

t

s

l
V

l

ll

t

s

s

L

s

s

I

s

V
l

I

I

V
l

l

l

l l

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

L

j

I

j

s

s

l
V

I

j

l
l V

U

U
U

U
U

U

l

s

l
V

s

I

l V

I

I

t

t

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

a

t

t

I

I

I

tr

t

t

t

r

t

t

Ut

I

t

r

r

t

ss

s

U

t

t

r

r

t

tUt

t

r

I

s

l

t

t

t

t

l
V

l
V

s

s

I

l l

G G G
G

G

GGG
G

G

S t u d i o L a n d
 Landscape Architecture

S L A
•••

•
L a n d  P l a n n i ngLand Use & Parcel Plan: Exhibit B

MP G-6the original scale is 1”= 400’ north arrow

0 200 400    800  ft

Fort Bend County Municipal UUtility District No. 144 PUD
SYI902
April 8, 2010
Revised June 18, 2010
Revised July 22, 2010
Revised October 26, 2011

Legend
Parcel Areas

A 38.65� �

� �� �

��

�

�

� ��

� �� �

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

B 49.74
C 12.90
D 28.63
E 31.32
F 128.40
G
* OPF- Other public city, county, state & federal facilities
  CH-Church

SCH-School

Commercial
Commercial/Residential
Multi-family/Commercial
Multi-family/Residential
Residential
Residential
Park Space/Detention 75.96

SF  DUP  PH   TH   MF

Land Uses Permitted
 COM RET CH SCH OPF*

Land Use Key

365.60 Acres

Parcel Key

Parcel Number

Land Use Key

WFBMD Boundary

WFBMD Boundary

1 A

2 A

21G

22G

23G
5 B

4 B

6 B 24G

7 B

16E

33G

15E
9 B

8 C

14D

13D

12C

3 A

28G

29G

25G

30G

26G

31G

27G

27G

32G

19F
20F

18F

17F

11B

10B

10.27 Ac

25.87 Ac

0.63 Ac

0.54 Ac

0.46 Ac
9.24 Ac

2.16 Ac

2.07 Ac 12.79 Ac

2.76 Ac

12.61 Ac

2.47 Ac

18.71 Ac

14.09Ac

6.69 Ac

15.23 Ac

13.40 Ac

6.19 Ac

2.51 Ac

10.83 Ac

1.64 Ac

11.64 Ac

10.14 Ac

3.73 Ac

13.97 Ac

4.19 Ac

2.93 Ac

10.89 Ac

37.14 Ac

26.61 Ac

53.76Ac

10.60 Ac

8.81 Ac

Tract 14

Tract 15

Tract 16

Tract 17

Tract 18

MUD 144 Limited Controlled Tracts*

Tract #

Notes:

Tract Area Acres

14 4.56
15 6.2395
16 5.8758
17 3.78
18** 4.1667

24.622 Acres

 *Note 1: Tracts 14, 15, 16, 17 & 18 depicted on Exhibit "A" 
on the MUD 144 PUD (hereinafter referred to as "Limited 
Control Tracts") are included within the PUD boundary for 
the sole purpose of applying Exhibit "H", Exhibit "I" and 
Table "5" PUD standards to the Limited Control Tracts.
 
** Note 2: Tract 18 (depicted on Exhibit "A" of the MUD 144 
PUD) is encumbered by easements (including but not limited
 to landscaping, signage, access and other easements) for 
the benefit of the "Adjacent Parcel" referred to as the "Summer 
Creek Subdivision Tract" (identified as Tract 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 
as depicted on Exhibit "A" to the MUD 144 PUD hereof) filed 
under Fort Bend County Clerk's File No's 2006155450 and 
2010079053 ("Easements"). A Benefitted Party of the Summer 
Creek Subdivision Tract shall be entitled to meet the 
requirements Exhibit "H", Exhibit "I" and Table "5" of the 
MUD 144 PUD in connection with and subject to said 
Easement rights on Tract 18.

*** Note 3: The ±.2 acre difference between the PUD Tract total
acreage and the Parcel sums listed on Exhibit B is attributable to
a portion of Lake Commons Drive in Summer Lakes that is included 
in the Tract summary but excluded from the Land Use inventory.  



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
May 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Preliminary Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend, a 
subdivision of 80.033 acres of land situated in the B.B.B. and C. Railroad Company Survey, Section 13, 
Abstract 140, and in the Francis H. Demay Survey, Abstract 350 City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, being a replat of Reserves A, D, E and F, Barcak Acres, a subdivision recorded in Slide No. 1675A 
Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; 7 reserves, (74.913 acres), 3 blocks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend Section 
One. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend 
 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development  

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Preliminary Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend consists of approximately 80 acres of land 
located on the north side of U.S. Highway 59 (IH-69) between Louise and FM 2218.  Texas State Technical 
College (TSTC) has selected the site to develop a technical college campus. 
 
The plat consists of seven (7) reserves with 74.913 acres in addition to 5.12 acres of proposed public right-of-
way to be dedicated.  The reason for the latter is that the City’s Thoroughfare Plan calls for both a north-south 
(Graeber) and an east-west (Mons) collector on this property.  The streets will be developed in phases, with 
Graeber being completed up to the north line of Reserve “A” during the first phase of construction of the campus.  
An agreement must be established to defer construction of the remaining phases of the collector street/s as 
appropriate since the property is being platted all at once.  The agreement would have to be approved by the 
property owner and City Council before Final Plat approval by Council. 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance and is in conformance with the 
City’s Thoroughfare Plan.  Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Texas State Technical College 
Fort Bend. 
  
 
 





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
May 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Thirteen 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Thirteen, being 13.9 acres of 
land containing 53 lots (60’ x 120’ typ.) in four blocks, out of the Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat Walnut Creek Section Thirteen with the following 
conditions: 

 Development Agreement / Land Plan to be modified before Final Plat approval 
 Annexation/disannexation issue to be addressed by developer before Final Plat approval 

 
MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 

152 (Walnut Creek) ETJ N/A 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Thirteen  
2. Land Plan of Walnut Creek – 01-09-08 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Thirteen is a proposed subdivision consisting of fifty-three (53) 
residential lots and four blocks located off of Irby Cobb Boulevard in the northeast part of the Walnut Creek 
Development.  The proposed Plat is located partially in the City Limits, mostly in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ), and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 152.  It is to the east of Walnut Creek Section Twelve, for which a 
Preliminary Plat was approved by the Commission in April. 

The subdivision consists of sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Walnut Creek, 
although the proposed layout is slightly different.  Staff doesn’t necessarily consider it to be out of compliance 
since the lot sizes are adequate.  As with Section Twelve, it should be noted that the Plat is bisected by the City 
Limits towards the southern Plat boundary.  This potential issue with lots and a street in multiple jurisdictions is in 
the process of being addressed by the developer through a petition for annexation and disannexation.  If 
approved by City Council, all of the property within this Plat would be disannexed and the City would voluntarily 
annex the remainder of a commercial reserve at the entrance to Walnut Creek on the south side of Irby Cobb.  
This is preferable since it would resolve issues with properties in multiple jurisdictions and, based on staff’s initial 
research, would result in a net fiscal gain to the City. 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Thirteen with the following 
conditions: 

 Development Agreement / Land Plan to be modified before Final Plat approval 
 Annexation/disannexation issue to be addressed by developer before Final Plat approval 



APRIL 01, 2015
KGA# 05504100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

0 50 200

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd., Suite A-250
- Land Planning Consultants -

Katy, Texas 77494
Tel: 281-579-0340



I R B Y          C O B B        B L V D
 .

ROSENBERG       ANNEXATIO
N

CI
TY      OF

#20    
   (

85
-14

)

 O
F            ROSENBERG ANNEXATION

CITY

#21     (85-20)

CITY LIMITS LINE-
CITY OF ROSENBERG

CITY LI
MITS LI

NE-

CITY O
F R

OSENBERG

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.60' X 120')

(TYP.55' X 110')

  Temp. Esmt. for
Emergency Access
          Only

(TYP.55' X 110')

(TYP.60' X 120')

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.60' X 120')

(TYP.60' X 110')

(TYP.60' X 110')

109 LOTS

112 LOTS

99 LOTS

108 LOTS

91 LOTS

320 LOTS

133 LOTS

138 LOTS

108 LOTS

92 LOTS

±4.5 ACRES

±13.0 ACRES

±16.4 ACRES

±1.10 ACRES

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

OPEN
SPACE

COM

NEIGHBORHOOD

PARK 1

FLOOD ZONE LINE
FLOOD ZONE LINE

FLOOD ZONE LINE

FLOOD ZONE LINE

PARK 2
POCKET

PARK 1
POCKET

DET (SW)
±5.7 ACRES

DET (SE)
±11.5 ACRES

SITE
±3.0 ACRES

WWPS
±5.0 ACRES

DRILL

SITE
±3.0 ACRES

DRILL

SITE
±3.0 ACRES

DRILL

DET (NW)

(PH.I DET)
±25.1 ACRES

PARK 2
NEIGHBORHOOD

±3.2 ACRES

DET (NE)
±3.0 ACRES

F.
M

. 2
97

7 
- M

IN
O

N
IT

E 
R

O
A

D

RICEFIELD ROAD

B
EN

TO
N

R
O

A
D

(1
00

’ R
.O

.W
.)

200 ‘  FORT BEND  CO. DRAINAGE DISTRICT EASEMENT

±6.75 ACRES

PEDESTRIAN
TRAIL

20' TEXAS EASTERN TRANSMISSION CORPORATION EASEMENT

1
5
0
’ E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t

60' PRIVATE ROAD AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N

C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

A. MYERS ROAD
(60'  R.O.W.)

B
EN

TO
N

 R
O

A
D

(8
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

20
’ W

id
en

in
g

(R
.O

.W
. V

AR
IE

S)

(60' R.O.W.)

C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

S 
LI

N
E-

C
IT

Y

 O
F 

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G

CITY OF ROSENBERG ETJ LINE PER ROSENBERG MAP

CIT
Y O

F T
HOMPSON'S E

TJ
 

CIT
Y O

F R
OSENBERG E

TJ
 

LINEAR
 PARK

LINEAR
 PARK

PARK 3
POCKET

PARK 4
POCKET

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.55' X 110')

96 LOTS

103 LOTS

10
0'

 R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
ES

M
T.

VO
L.

 1
25

, P
G

. 1
69

, D
.R

.F
.B

.C
.

V i c i n i t y   M a p 

N

59
762

N T S

K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R
T

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,

 
I

N
C

.

K
E

R
R

Y
 

R
.

 
G

I
L

B
E

R
T

 &
 A

S
S O C I A T E S ,  I N C .

©2007-2008 Kerry R. Gilber t &
 A

ssoc
ia

te
s, In

c
., A

ll R
i g

h
t s

 

LOT ANALYSIS

SUB TOTALENTIRE PROJECT

1,509  TOTAL  LOTS

752 LOTS    (50%)

757 LOTS    (50%)

450 LOTS

302 LOTS

757 LOTS

(TYP.50'X120')

ROW WIDTH

Pocket Park 1
Pocket Park 2
Pocket Park 3
Pocket Park 4
Open Space

Neighborhood Park 2
Neighborhood Park 1

Linear Park
Detention (NE)
Detention (SW)
Detention (SE)
Detention (NW)

0.27
0.48
0.22
0.36
1.1

3.2
4.5

5.70
3.0
10.05
7.95
25.1

10%
10%
10%
10%
50%

50%
50%

10%
25%
25%
25%
25%

0.03
0.05
0.02
0.04
0.5

1.6
2.25

0.57
0.75
2.51
1.99
6.27

Completed

Park Area (Ac.) Credit (%)

ROSEHAVEN PARKLAND ANALYSIS (Revised 2008)

Park Area Status
Park Area

Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
14% Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
25% Completed

Total Private Park Provided = 16.58 Ac.
Total Parkland Required=  1509 Lots/160 Lots/Ac. =           9.43 Ac. 
Total Private Parkland Required=  9.43 Ac. *  50% =           4.71 Ac.
Amount of Parkland Remaining (Money in Lieu of Land) =  4.71 Ac.
Payment Required  =  4.71 Ac.  *  160 Lots/Ac.  *  $350  = $263,760   

Notes:
1. Maintenance Responsibility for Pocket Parks, Neighborhood Park, 
    and Open Space will be the Homeowner’s Asociation.
2. Maintenance Responsibility for Detention Areas NW,NE,SW, & SE will be
    proposed FBMUD No.152.
3. Neighborhood Park 1 shall contain the following improvements: *Swimming Pool

*Cabana
*Playground
*Parking

60’ (PATIO HOME ACCESS RD.)
60’ (OTHER)
70’

*

PAVING WIDTH
36’
27’
39’

City is granted access into 5’ of the landscape
reserve along each side of Irby Cobb Dr. for maintenance purposes.

(TYP.55'X110')

(TYP.60'X110'/120')

a general plan for

K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &  A S S O C I A T E S ,  I N C . Land Planning Consultants

WA L N U T  C R E E K
B E I N G ± 5 2 7 . 3  AC R E S  o f  L A N D

JANUARY 09, 2008
KGA #05504

SCALE

0 600300150

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd.
Suite A-250

Katy, Texas 77494
(281) 579-0340

Fax (281) 579-8212

D I S C L A I M E R  A N D  L I M I T E D  W A R R A N T Y

A L L  O T H E R  W A R R A N T I E S ,   E X P R E S S  O R  I M P L I E D ,  A N D   N E I T H E R   K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &

S U B D I V I S I O N  P L AT.

P R O V I S I O N S  O F  T H E  C I T Y  O F  R O S E N B E R G  S U B D I V I S I O N  O R D I N A N C E  I N  E F F E C T  AT  T H E
T I M E  T H I S  P L AT  W A S   P R E PA R E D  A L O N G  W I T H   A N Y  VA R I A N C E  O R  VA R I A N C E S  T O  T H E

P R E PA R E D  F O R  T H E  L I M I T E D  P U R P O S E  O F  G U I D A N C E  I N  T H E  P R E PA R AT I O N  O F  A C T U A L

T H I S  P R E L I M I N A R Y  S U B D I V I S I O N  P L AT  H A S  B E E N   P R E PA R E D  I N  A C C O R D A N C E  W I T H  T H E

P R O V I S I O N S  O F  T H E  A F O R E M E N T I O N E D  O R D I N A N C E  W H I C H  A R E  S U B S E Q U E N T LY  G R A N T E D
B Y  T H E   C I T Y  O F  R O S E N B E R G  P L A N N I N G   C O M M I S S I O N .   T H I S   P R E L I M I N A R Y   P L AT  W A S  

A S S O C I AT E S ,  I N C . ,   N O R  A N Y  O F  I T S   O F F I C E R S ,  O R  D I R E C T O R S ,  O R  E M P L O Y E E S  M A K E
E N G I N E E R I N G  A N D  D E V E L O P M E N T  P L A N S .  T H I S  L I M I T E D  W A R R A N T Y  I S  M A D E  I N  L I E U  O F

A N Y  O T H E R   W A R R A N T I E S  O R   R E P R E S E N TAT I O N S ,   E X P R E S S  O R  I M P L I E D  C O N C E R N I N G
F A C I L I T I E S   I N ,  O N ,  O V E R ,  O R   U N D E R  T H E   P R E M I S E S  I N D I C AT E D  I N  T H E  P R E L I M I N A R Y  
T H E  D E S I G N ,   L O C AT I O N ,   Q U A L I T Y,   C H A R A C T E R  O F   A C T U A L   U T I L I T I E S   O R   O T H E R

ATTN: MR. RANDY ODINET, P.E. (713) 462-3178
PLANNER:

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77040
13333 NORTHWEST FREEWAY, #300

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77067

LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND CONSTRUCTION

PATE ENGINEERS

ATTN: MR. JAVIER MARTINEZ (281) 874-4467

EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS
OWNER:

OUT of THE

550 GREENS PARKWAY, #100



APRIL 01, 2015
KGA# 05504100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

0 50 200

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd., Suite A-250
- Land Planning Consultants -

Katy, Texas 77494
Tel: 281-579-0340



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
May 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates, Section One Partial Replat 
One, being replat of lot 30 & 31, block 9, Bridlewood Estates, Section One (1), as recorded in Slide No. 
1560/A & B, 1561/A & B and 1562/A & B, of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; being a 
subdivision of 4.464 acres located in the Wiley Martin League, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval to City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of 
Bridlewood Estates Section One. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A ETJ N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat One is a proposed replat consisting 
of 4.464 acres and one (1) lot.  The property is located on the cul-de-sac of Waterwalk Court and is centrally 
located in Bridlewood Estates.  Specifically, it is in Section One, which was originally platted in 1997. 

The purpose of this replat is simply to combine two (2) existing lots into one (1) so the property owner can 
construct a single residence that does not result in any encroachments on existing lot lines.  The replat will also 
result in the relocation of easements.  Acceptable documentation has been provided that the applicable entities 
for these easements, the Fort Bend County Drainage District and Quadvest Water Utility, do not object to the 
proposed replat. 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Short Form Final 
Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One. 

  
 
 





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
May 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

10 Final Plat of Macer Reserves  

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Final Replat of Macer Reserves, being a partial replat of Reserve “C” of 
Kwikrose Commercial Park (Slide No. 1436/A; Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas) together with a 
portion of a call 5.00 acre tract of land (Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2007074320), both being in the 
Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, and being a replat of Reserve “C” of Deedco Subdivision No. 19 
(Slide No. 1357/A; Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas) together with a call 0.216 acre tract of land 
(Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 2003173704), both being in the J.D. Vermillion Survey, Abstract No. 
341, all inclusive being in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 0 lots, 2 reserves, 1 block. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval to City Council of the Final Replat of Macer Reserves. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
 

1. Final Plat of Macer Reserves 
2. Preliminary Plat of Macer Reserves – 12-17-14 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 12-17-14 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

       Executive Director of Community Development 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Final Plat of Macer Reserves consists of 7.885 acres and two (2) nonresidential reserves.  It is a partial 
replat of Kwikrose Commercial Park and Deedco Subdivision No. 19.  The Plat is located on the west side of 
State Highway 36, north of its intersection with Rice Street, and in the West Fort Bend Management District. 

The Plat proposes to subdivide the 7.885 acres into two (2) reserves to accommodate future development of 
Reserve “A” (Reserve “B” has existing improvements).  There are no issues with the proposed subdivision that 
conflict with City ordinances.  Newly created reserves in the proposed subdivision will be subject to the West Fort 
Bend Management District’s development standards as noted on the Plat. 

A Public Hearing was held and the Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on 
December 17, 2014.  The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and is in 
conformance with City ordinances.  That said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend 
approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Macer Reserves. 

  
 
 



“
”

 





 



janete
Rectangle



janete
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
May 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

11 Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One, a subdivision of 76.47 
acres of land out of the Wiley Martin Survey, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas; 185 lots, 8 reserves, 9 
blocks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates 
Section One. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
184 (Stonecreek Estates) Both 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One 
2. Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One 
3. General Plan for Stonecreek Estates – 07-25-14 (Please refer to Agenda Item No. 4) 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-17-14 
5. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 04-15-15 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

__  Executive Director of Community Development 

 X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One adjoins the Berdett Road right-of-way immediately south of 
Dry Creek.  The subdivision is located in Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184, for which the 
Development and Utility Agreements were approved by City Council on August 26, 2014.  The Planning 
Commission recommended approval of the Development Agreement and Land Plan on August 20.  The Plat is 
located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) with the exception of a portion of the City Limits abutting Dry 
Creek. 
 
The Plat consists of 76.47 acres and 185 single-family residential lots.  Additionally, the Plat contains several 
acres in landscape reserves and an approximately 5.18-acre recreation center site that will receive credit toward 
meeting parkland dedication requirements.  All proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width with some 
lots being substantially larger.  The Plat complies with current City ordinances related to lot size and parkland 
dedication. 
 
The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on September 17, 2014.  
Due to the expiration provisions in the ordinance, the Preliminary Plat approval was extended by the Planning 
Commission on April 15, 2015.  Staff has reviewed and the proposed Final Plat appears to be in conformance 
with the approved Land Plan, Preliminary Plat, and with applicable City ordinances.  Therefore it is 
recommended that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of 
Stonecreek Estates Section One. 











V i c i n i t y   M a p 

N

N T S

STONECREEK

G.P.
ESTATES

Dry Creek

D
ry C

reek

30' Pipeline Esm
t

SF
±32.1 acres

SF
±22.8 acres

SF
±21.2 acres

SF
±20.8 acres

NON-RES.
±14.7 acres

REC
CENTER
±5.1 acres

SF
±28.0 acres

SF
±20.7 acres

SF
±33.1 acres

SF
±57.1 acres

SF
±23.5 acres

WWTP
±4.1 acres

SF
±16.4 acres

NON-RES.
±2.3 acres

DRILL SITE
±2.5 acres

SF
±21.4 acres

SF
±17.4 acres

SF
±19.4 acres

SF
±15.7 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±37.7 acres

DRAINAGE
±9.5 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±30.3 acres

City Of Ros enbe rg C i ty Limits

City Of Rosenber g Ci ty Limits

Acreage

DRILL SITE
±3.0 acres

Rosenberg  ETJRosenber g  ETJ

60
’

Dry Creek

D
ry C

reek

30' Pipeline Esm
t

SF
±32.1 acres

SF
±22.8 acres

SF
±21.2 acres

SF
±20.8 acres

NON-RES.
±14.7 acres

REC
CENTER
±5.1 acres

SF
±28.0 acres

WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56

WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56

FB
C

M
U

D
 N

o.
15

2

HENRY WILCOX SURVEY, A-342

E.P.
 E

VERETT
 S

URVEY, 
A-38

7

E.P. EVERETT SURVEY, A-387

HENRY W
ILC

OX S
URVEY, 

A-34
2

FT
. B

END C
OUNTY

ROSENBERG E
TJ

FT. BEND COUNTY

ROSENBERG ETJ

FT
. B

EN
D

 C
O

U
N

TY

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

FT
. B

EN
D

 C
O

U
N

TY

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G
 E

TJ

FT. BEND COUNTY

ROSENBERG ETJ

SF
±20.7 acres

SF
±33.1 acres

SF
±57.1 acres

SF
±23.5 acres

WWTP
±4.1 acres

SF
±16.4 acresPARK

±1.1 acres

60
’

PARK
±1.0 acres

PARK
±1.0 acres

NON-RES.
±2.3 acres

Zone “A/E”/Floodw
ay

Areas of ZO
ne “AE”

DRILL SITE
±2.5 acres

SF
±21.4 acres

SF
±17.4 acres

SF
±19.4 acres

SF
±15.7 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±37.7 acres

DRAINAGE
±9.5 acres

DRAINAGE /
DETENTION

±30.3 acres

City Of Ros enbe rg C i ty Limits

City Of Rosenber g Ci ty Limits

Rosenberg  ETJRosenber g  ETJ

Bridlewood
Estates

(Future Bonbrook
Plantation)

(Future Walnut Creek)

Acreage

Acreage

M
ye

rs
 E

sta
te

Ja
m

es
 W

ya
tt

Re
sid

ue
 C

all
ed

 3
76

.1
61

2 
Ac

.

Vo
l.1

93
4,

 P
g.

71
2,

 F.
B.

C.
D.

R.

NYDIA 
MYERS DURAN

Calle
d 2

4.9
524

 Ac.

Vo
l.19

34,
 Pg.7

12,
 F.B

.C.D.R.

E
X

IS
TN

G
 B

E
R

D
E

TT
E

 R
O

A
D

  
(6

0’
 R

.O
.W

.)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
W

AY

A. MYERS ROAD (ULTIMATE-120’ R.O.W.)

RICE FIELD ROAD (60’ R.O.W.)

DRILL SITE
±3.0 acres

Zone “A/E”/Floodway
Areas of ZOne “AE”

F. IRBY COBB B TRUST
Residue Called 400.814 Ac.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2006019259

LAND & CONSTRUCTION, LTD.
LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS

F.B.C.C.F. No.2007013845, 2008017096

Remainder of 792.85 Ac.
BIG CREEK, LTD.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2001123289

Section Three
Slide No’s 1660 A&B
1661 A&B, 1662 A,

F.B.C.P.R.

F. IRBY COBB B TRUST
Residue Called 400.814 Ac.

F.B.C.C.F. No.2006019259

T. W. Davis
Called 607.75 Ac.

Vol.64, Pg.109
D.R.F.B.C.T.

COLLECTOR  R
OAD  (8

0’ R.O.W.)

MAXIMUM NO. OF LOTS : 1,400

S F

N . R .

N . R .

R E C

PA R K

O S

NON-RESIDENTIAL

±2.3 Ac

±14.7 Ac

RECREATION CENTER ±5.1 Ac

SINGLE FAMILY
(MIN.60’ WIDTH, MIN. AVG.SIZE 7,000 S.F.)

(MIN. SIZE 6,500 S.F.)

±349.6 Ac

TOT LOTS/PARK ±3.1 Ac

DRILL SITE/EASEMENT ±5.5 Ac

WWTP SITE ±4.1 Ac

DRAINAGE/DETENTION ±77.5 Ac

OPEN SPACE ±10.2 Ac

SUBTOTAL   ±17.0 Ac

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = (1,400 LOTS) (3 PERSONS/LOT)(6.25AC.)

TOTAL PARKLAND REQUIRED = 26.3 AC.
TOTAL PARKLAND TO BE PROVIDED = 26.3 AC. (MIN.)
TOTAL PARKLAND REMAINING =    0 AC.

1,000 PERSONS

SUBTOTAL   ±105.5 Ac

SUBTOTAL   ±349.6 Ac

LAND USE SUMMARY

MIN. 10% FEE  =  (1,400 LOTS) ($1,700/LOT)

10

=   $238,000

1,400 LOTS

=  $170/LOT

a   general   plan  of

S TO N E C R E E K
E S TAT E S

B E I N G  ± 5 0 2 . 6  AC R E S  O F  L A N D

JULY 25, 2014
KGA #8612

SCALE

0 600300150

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd.
Suite A-250

Katy, Texas 77494
(281) 579-0340

Fax (281) 579-8212

Land Planning Consultants

THIS DRAWING IS A PICTORIAL REPRESENTATION FOR PRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS 
SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  FURTHER, SAID DRAWING IS A SCANNED IMAGE ONLY AND IS NOT FOR 
COMPUTATION OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.  THIS DRAWING MAY OR MAY NOT 
INCORPORATE INFORMATION AND/OR DATA PROVIDED TO BGE |  KERRY R. GILBERT & 
ASSOCIATES BY OTHER CONSULTANTS RELATIVE TO ENGINEERING AND DRAINAGE, FLOOD 
PLAINS AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR ANY PURPOSE.  
NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE ACTUAL DESIGN, LOCATION, AND 
CHARACTER OF THE FACILITATES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE INTENDED.  ADDITIONALLY, NO 
WARRANTY IS MADE TO THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.

©2014 BGE |  KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

B G E  |  K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &  A S S O C I A T E S

©2014 BGE | KERRY R. GILBERT & ASSOCIATES, A
ll R

ights R
eserved

B
G

E
 |

 K
E

R
R

Y
 R

. 
G

IL

BERT &
 ASSOCIATES

BGE | KERRY R. G
IL

BERT 
&

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S

W I L E Y  M A RT I N  S U RV E Y,  A - 5 6
E . P.  E V E R E T T  S U RV E Y,  A - 3 8 7
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

OUT of THE

OWNER:

HOUSTON , TX. 77081
6335 GULFTON, SUITE-200

D RY  C R E E K  ( H O U S TO N )  A S L I ,  L L C

HOUSTON, TX. 77042

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

9801 WESTHEIMER, SUITE-250

ATTN: CLAYTON BLACK (713) 777-5337

J O N E S  &  C A RT E R ,  I N C .

ATTN: VAHID TABRIZI (713) 627-1015







 
PAGE 3 OF 8 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * APRIL 15, 2015 

 
 

Key Discussion:    
 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish, to extend the Preliminary Plat of Park 
Place Boulevard Street Dedication approval, being a subdivision of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy Survey, A-
187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144) the 
Preliminary Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication, being a subdivision of 2.3580 acres out of the Robert E. Handy 
survey, a-187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144).  
The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A REQUEST BY JONES AND CARTER, INC., TO EXTEND APPROVAL 
FOR THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF STONECREEK ESTATES SECTION ONE, A SUBDIVISION OF 78.96 ACRES 
OF LAND OUT OF THE WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, A-56 FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 185 LOTS, 8 RESERVES, 
9 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One on 
September 17, 2014.  Pursuant to the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the applicant has requested an extension of that approval 
by 180 days from the date of its expiration. 
 
The Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One adjoins the Berdett Road right-of-way immediately south of Dry 
Creek.  The subdivision is located in Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184, for which the Development and 
Utility Agreements were approved by City Council on August 26, 2014.  The Planning Commission recommended 
approval to City Council of the Development Agreement and Land Plan on August 20, 2014.  The Plat is located in the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 
 
The Preliminary Plat consisted of 70.8 acres and 184 single-family residential lots.  Additionally, the Plat contained 3.25 
acres in landscape reserves and a 5.12-acre recreation center site that will receive credit toward meeting parkland 
dedication requirements.  All proposed lots were a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width, with some lots being substantially 
larger. 
 
The Plat is in conformance with the approved Land Plan and with applicable City ordinances.  Staff recommends 
extending the approval of the Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One by 180 days from the date of 
expiration. 

Key Discussion: 
 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias, to extend approval for the 
Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One, a subdivision of 78.96 acres of land out of the Wiley Martin 
Survey, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas; 185 lots, 8 reserves, 9 blocks.  The motion carried unanimously by those 
present. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF PARK PLACE BOULEVARD STREET DEDICATION, 
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 2.3580 ACRES OUT OF THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, A-187, IN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 144). 
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication consists of 2.358 acres of proposed 
public right-of-way.  The Plat is located off of Reading Road and August Green Drive, in the City Limits and in Fort Bend 
County MUD No. 144.  It extends from the existing portion of Park Place Boulevard abutting the Waterford Park 
Apartments to the roundabout where August Green Drive currently terminates.   

This is a proposed eighty-foot (80’) collector street right-of-way that will provide a needed secondary access to and from 
the subdivision.  The Plat is in accordance with the Revised Land Use and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 and is not in 
conflict with any applicable regulations.  The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning 
Commission on August 20, 2014 and expired, hence the previous agenda item to extend the Preliminary Plat approval. 

There being no issues with the Plat, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City 
Council of the Final Plat of Park Place Boulevard Street Dedication. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

janete
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
May 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

12 Final Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend Section One 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend Section One, a 
subdivision of 72.446 acres of land situated in the B.B.B. and C. Railroad Company Survey, Section 13, 
Abstract 140, and in the Francis H. Demay Survey, Abstract 350, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 5 reserves, (67.326 acres), 3 blocks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends a recommendation of approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Texas State Technical 
College Fort Bend Section One with the following condition: 

 City Council approval of agreement to defer construction of the remaining phases of the collector 
street/s 

 
MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 

N/A City 4 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend Section One 
2. Preliminary Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend (Please refer to Agenda Item 

No. 7) 
 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development  

Reviewed by:   

       Executive Director of Community Development 

  X   City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Final Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend Section One consists of 72.446 acres of land located 
on the north side of U.S. Highway 59 (IH-69) between Louise and FM 2218.  As discussed in the previous 
Preliminary Plat agenda item, Texas State Technical College (TSTC) has selected the site to develop a technical 
college campus. 

The Final Plat consists of slightly less acreage than the Preliminary Plat because it contains only that acreage 
south of the centerline of Dry Creek, therefore having no frontage on Airport Avenue.  Specifically, it consists of 
five (5) reserves with 67.326 acres in addition to 5.12 acres of proposed public right-of-way to be dedicated.  As 
discussed, the reason for the latter is that the City’s Thoroughfare Plan calls for both a north-south (Graeber) and 
an east-west (Mons) collector on this property.  The streets will be developed in phases, with Graeber being 
completed up to the north line of Reserve “A” during the first phase of construction of the campus.  An agreement 
must be established to defer construction of the remaining phases of the collector street/s as appropriate since 
the property is being platted all at once.  The agreement would have to be approved by the property owner and 
City Council before Final Plat approval by Council. 

The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, is in conformance with the City’s 
Thoroughfare Plan, and is consistent with the Preliminary Plat.  Staff recommends a recommendation of 
approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend Section One with the 
following condition: 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 City Council approval of agreement to defer construction of the remaining phases of the collector 

street/s 

  
 
 



NN

VICINITY MAP

FINAL PLAT OF
TEXAS STATE

TECHNICAL COLLEGE FORT BEND
SEC 1

THE HENDERSON-WESSENDORFF FOUNDATION

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501



S 84°12'22" E    956.31'

S 
01

°4
4'

54
" 

E 
   

10
48

.2
4'

N 88°12'47" E    325.27'

S 
01

°4
5'

08
" 

E 
   

16
06

.2
5'

C1

S 86°10'57" W    418.84'

N
 0

1°
48

'2
0"

 W
   

 2
85

8.
19

'

N
 0

1°
45

'0
8"

 W
   

12
90

.2
5'

C
2

L1
C3S 88°12'47" W   955.00'

N
 0

1°
45

'0
8"

 W
   

12
94

.4
8'

C
4

C5

C6
S 88°12'47" W   954.99'

N 88°12'47" E   955.02' C7
C8

C9
C

10
S 

01
°4

5'
08

" 
E 

  1
28

5.
87

'

758.99'

10
58

.2
7'

990.24'

S 88°14'52" W   1176.55'

52
5.

52
'

304.23'

1194.40'

578.48'

572.28'

N
 0

1°
44

'5
4"

 W
   

11
18

.0
8'

377.83'

290.58'382.73'

21
5 .

20
'

9 2
.2

5 '
14

39
.3

5'
15

.0
9'

L1 N 75°18'07" W 50.00'

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

11239.19'

850.00'

850.00'

890.00'

30.00'

810.00'

890.00'

30.00'

890.00'

810.00'

4°21'23"

20°43'27"

16°29'06"

10°16'26"

84°56'12"

15°22'19"

15°15'56"

86°13'45"

2°12'41"

11°02'37"

854.55'

307.45'

244.56'

159.59'

44.47'

217.32'

237.13'

45.15'

34.35'

156.13'

854.34'

305.78'

243.72'

159.38'

40.51'

216.67'

236.43'

41.01'

34.35'

155.88'

S 84°00'16" W

S 08°36'36" W

N 83°32'40" W

N 03°23'05" E

N 33°56'48" W

N 84°06'03" W

S 84°09'15" E

N 60°21'51" E

N 18°21'19" E

S 03°46'11" W

N

THE HENDERSON-WESSENDORFF FOUNDATION

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386
                                                       T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

FINAL PLAT OF
TEXAS STATE

TECHNICAL COLLEGE FORT BEND
SEC 1

NN

VICINITY MAP





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
May 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

13 Overview of Developed and Undeveloped Vested Lots 

 
MOTION 
 

Review and discuss an overview of developed and undeveloped vested lots in the City of Rosenberg and 
its Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and take action as necessary to direct staff. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff has no recommendation for this item. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A N/A N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Vested Lots Worksheet – Tanner 05-08-15 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development  

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

      City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Planning Commission has previously requested information on developed and undeveloped vested lots, and 
in particular fifty-foot (50’) lots, in the City of Rosenberg and its Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ).  Staff has 
provided the attached worksheet for the Commission’s review based on the best available data.  The information 
is effective as of the end of the First Quarter of 2015 (i.e., as of April 1, 2015).  The worksheet can be explained 
and discussed in greater detail at the Planning Commission meeting. 
 
  
 
 



Development MUD Jurisdiction 

Land 
Plan 

Number 
of Lots 

Number 
of Lots 
Built 
On1 

Percentage 
of Lots 

Built On 

Number 
of Lots 

Remaining 

Percentage 
of Lots 

Remaining 

Estimated 
Number 

of 50’ Lots 
Built On2 

Estimated 
Number 

of 50’ Lots 
Remaining 

Bonbrook Plantation 155 ETJ 1,300 901 69% 399 31% 451 200 

River Run at the Brazos / Rivers Mist 158 ETJ 740 575 78% 165 22% 288 83 

Rose Ranch/Meadows3 66 ETJ 438 154 35% 284 65% 154 284 

Sunrise Meadow 162 ETJ 974 933 96% 41 4% 467 21 

Walnut Creek 152 ETJ 765 386 50% 379 50% 193 190 

Stonecreek Estates 184 ETJ 1,400 0 0% 1,400 100% 0 0 

Bayou Crossing n/a City 132 97 73% 35 27% 49 18 

Cottonwood 148 City 628 357 57% 271 43% 357 271 

Reserve at Brazos Town Center 167 City 530 319 60% 211 40% 160 106 

Trails at Seabourne Parke 147 City 457 108 24% 349 76% 108 349 

Summer Lakes/Park 144 City 1,400 646 46% 754 54% 323 377 

All All All 8,764 4,476 51% 4,288 49% 2,548 1,896 

 

 

  Developed under current 60' lot standard 

  Not all 60' lots, but located in P.U.D. with additional standards 

  Developed under min. ½ 60’ and max. ½ 50’ lots standard 

  Developed under 50' lot standard 

 

                                                           
1 Per available data (e.g., permits) 
2 Based on number of lots built on times percentage of 50’ lots per approved Land Plan 
3 Per most recent proposal not yet approved 



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
 May 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

14 Requests for Future Agenda Items 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on requests for future Agenda items. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

N/A 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A N/A N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. None 
 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

      City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This item allows the Planning Commission the opportunity to request that items be placed on future agendas. 
 
  
 
 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 15 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 16 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular Planning Commission Meeting Agenda - 05-20-15 
	1 - Minutes
	Planning Commission Meeting Minutes  04-15-15

	2 - Capital Improvements Program (CIP) FY 2016
	Proposed FY2016 Capital Improvements Program (CIP)

	3 - Public Hearing on Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat One
	Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat One 
	Vicinity Map
	Public Hearing Notice
	Property Owner Notification Notice

	4 - Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site
	Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Lift Station Site
	General Plan for Stonecreek Estates – 07-25-14

	5 - Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site
	Preliminary Plat of Fort Bend County MUD No. 184 Wastewater Treatment Plant Site
	General Plan for Stonecreek Estates – 07-25-14 (Please refer to previous Agenda Item)

	6 - Preliminary Plat of Summer Lakes Section Nine
	Preliminary Plat of Summer Lakes Section Nine
	Revised Land and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 PUD – 11-01-11 

	7 - Preliminary Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend
	Preliminary Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend

	8 - Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek SectionThirteen
	Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Thirteen 
	Land Plan of Walnut Creek – 01-09-08

	9 - Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One
	Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One

	10 - Final Plat of Macer Reserves
	Final Plat of Macer Reserves 
	Preliminary Plat of Macer Reserves – 12-17-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 12-17-14

	11 - Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One
	Final Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One
	Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One
	General Plan for Stonecreek Estates – 07-25-14 (Please refer to Agenda Item No. 4)
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-17-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 04-15-15

	12 - Final Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend Section One
	Final Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend Section One 
	Preliminary Plat of Texas State Technical College Fort Bend (Please refer to Agenda ItemNo. 7)

	13 - Overview of Developed and Undeveloped Vested Lots
	Vested Lots Worksheet – Tanner 05-08-15 

	14 - Requests for Future Agenda Items
	15 - Announcements
	16 - Announcements



